CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNI'I'Y OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President — David Lewis General Manager — Eric Tynan

s " roaident ~ Row Ste] 24 HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director — Adriana Melgoza

Director - Silvestre Montejano Website: CastrovilleCSD.org
Director — Betty MacMillan

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, April 21, 2015 - 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approval of the March 17, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. None
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. AWWA Journal — The bare facts about fixed amount of water compared with
population growth through history

2. Gov.Ca.gov/news — Governor Brown Directs first ever statewide mandatory water
reductions

3. The Salinas Californian — Brown orders steep cuts in state water use

4. Associated Press — Gov. seeks drought spending

5. The Salinas Californian — Drought to continue in West, forecasters predict

6. The Salinas Californian — Growers begin push to secure future water supply

7. The Monterey County Weekly — Cal Am proposes selling Salinas Valley water back

to Salinas Valley users




AGENDA, Page 2
April 21, 2015
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PRESENTATION:
1. None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

2. Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) —
Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on the local groundwater sustainably agency (GSA) representation and
formation — Eric Tynan

4. Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project — Eric
Tynan, General Manager

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Approve Design-Build advertising for arsenic treatment of Well 2B/5 — motion item

2. Resolution No.15-1 Declaring a Level 2 Water Supply Shortage (21% Reduction) —
motion item

3. Consider raising water rates by 10% annually for the next five years — motion item

4. Castroville CSD to consider taking Cal Am’s in-basin water — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

5. Approve Noland Hamerly Etienne & Hoss Attorneys at Law proposed billing rate of
$250 per hour effective July 1, 2015, presently billing rate of $240 per hour rate —
motion item

6. Resolution No.15-2 Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to the
Levying of General and Special Taxes, Assessments, and Property-Related Fees
and Charges — motion item

7. Resolution No.15-3 Ordering an Election, Requesting County Elections to Conduct
the Election, and Requesting Consolidation of the Election — motion item

8. Approve replacing three manholes: #27, #28 and #29 along Highway 1 in Moss
Landing, not to exceed $22K by West Valley Construction — motion item

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director
2. Update on Oversight board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues




AGENDA, Page 3
April 21, 2015
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., **Internal Report** and
Administration Update

LIST OF CHECKS — March 2015 — motion item
ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 at 4:30 p.m.

CLOSE: \

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Rkkkkkkkkhhhkkhkhhkhkhkhkkhkkkhkhhikhkkhhkhkkhkhkhkkhhkhhhhkhk

Cetrtification of Posting

| certify that on April 17, 2015, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least
72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section 54954 .2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on A@ 17, 2015.

Lidia Sanibs) Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
March 17, 2015

President David Lewis called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL: :

Directors Present: President David Lewis, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director Adriana Melgoza, Director
Silvestre Montejano and Director Betty MacMillan

Absent: None

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present: None

Guest: Lloyd Lowrey, Paul Greenway, and Grant Leonard

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Vice President Ron Stefani led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
1. None.
CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve the minutes of the
February 17, 2015 Regular Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano, MacMillan and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None

Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. 2015 first quarter update from Brent R. Constantz, Managing Member and CEO of DeepWater Desal
LLC (DWD) on their progress towards developing the Monterey Bay Regional Water Project, a
desalination plant and datacenter complex in Moss Landing, California.

DWD has entered into an MOI with Castroville CSD for water offtake not an MOU as stated in the letter by DWD.
Correspondence accepted with this correction.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

ACWA News, Volume 43, No. 2 — California braces for fourth year of drought; officials develop plans
The Monterey Herald — Study links war in Syria to drought

ACWA News, Volume 42, No. 2 — SGMA implementation moving ahead on several fronts in 2015

The Monterey Herald — Salinas Valley groundwater management seeks state funding

The Monterey Herald- Data could help obtain state funding

The Monterey Herald — Pacific Grove Council mulls design-build for its local water project

Local Government — San Leandro takes stand against crude oil rail deliveries, but wavers over process

NOoOGOkEWN =

Informational items accepted as presented
PRESENTATIONS:

1. None

04




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 17, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

UNFINSHED BUSINESS:

1.

Update on well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board on the current static well levels.
Well #2 is currently at 15.6 feet below sea level, which is 10 feet lower from this time last year. Well #3 is
at 15.1 below sea level, which is 7 feet lower from this time last year. Well #4 is at 36.9 feet below sea
level, which is 21 feet lower from this time last year. There has not been much rain this winter and
agriculture companies have started irrigating their fields again. General Manager Eric Tynan will continue
to update the Board on the levels of the wells at the next board meeting.

Update on mural project for Castroville walkway over Highway 156 — General Manager Eric Tynan
informed the Board that there have been no further updates regarding this project. Caltrans’
requirements of traffic, air and lead studies have stalled this project. Until, additional information is
received that can get this project moving forward, it will be removed from the agenda starting next month.
The Board agreed with the General Manager Eric Tynan to remove this item from the agenda for now.

Update on Castroville overhead sign - General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that there have
been no further updates regarding this project as well. Caltrans is requiring that an engineer certify the
structural integrity of the sign and is also requiring that the sign be brought up to Caltrans standards. This
project is stalled as well due to Caltrans requirements. Until, additional information is received that can
get this project moving forward, it will be removed from the agenda starting next month. The Board
agreed with the General Manager Eric Tynan to remove this item from the agenda for now.

Update on tax measure for North Country Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) — General Manager Eric
Tynan informed the board that Director Adriana Melgoza, NCRPD General Manager Judy Burditt,
NCRPD Director Grant Leonard, the facilitator and he met to discuss the tax measure for NCRPD. They
are trying to gather a core group to get this tax measure moving forward. Also, discussed was getting
more community members involved and effective community outreach. General Manager Eric Tynan
stated that he had been misinformed when he mentioned that in 1983 was when NCRPD last had a tax
measure; when in fact, they have never had a tax measure.

Review and approve sending a copy of the draft letter from Castroville CSD to Monterey County Water
Resources Agency (MCWRA) regarding local groundwater sustainability agency (GSA) representation —
General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that enclosed with the board packet is a copy of the
draft letter for their review and approval(see pages 21-22 of board packet.) District Legal Counsel Lloyd
Lowrey assisted with this letter. General Manager Eric Tynan stated that the MCWRA Board of Directors
are mostly aligned with the agriculture industry and may not have the best interest of urban water users.
Other urban water agencies have voiced the same concern. The City of Salinas, Marina Coast Water
District and Castroville CSD will be meeting on March 23, 2015 at 10 a.m. at Salinas City Hall to discuss
GSA representation. After some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana
Melgoza to send a certified copy of the letter from Castroville CSD to Monterey County Water Resources
Agency (MCWRA) addressing the local groundwater sustainability (GSA) representation. The motion
carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano, MacMillan and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None

Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project — General Manager Eric Tynan
informed the Board that Rich Guillen, grant administrator for Castroville CSD regarding Well 5 (formerly
Well 2B) has submitted the third progress report to the Department of Water Resources (DWR). He
anticipates the District should be receiving payment soon from DWR for the grant monies awarded to the
District for this well. In addition, District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey made the amendments to the grant
contract pending approval for design-build by the City of Soledad and DWR. The amendment - _
addressing design-build to the contract was just submitted to them for their approval in writing and the - free
District is waiting for their response. :




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 17, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consider approval of MNS Engineers proposal for engineering services for procurement, contracting
and construction administration of a Design-Build Entity of the Well 5 Arsenic Removal Treatment
System - General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that on page 22 of the board packet is the
proposal submitted by MNS Engineers. If the project was to commence now, it would not be completed
until November 2015. The District is waiting for the Department of Water Resources (DWR) to approve
the amendment to the contract, which permits design-build. District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey stated
that the Board should wait for DWR to approve the amendment to the contract before executing the
proposal from MNS Engineers as design-build for $150K. General Manager Eric Tynan requested for
the Board to approve only the procurement and contracting portion of the proposal for an additional
$40K since he has already previously authorized $10K for engineer services with MNS Engineers and if
needed the procurement and contracting portion can be modified to design-bid-build if necessary. Well
levels are dropping and it is important to move forward with this project for the reason that California is
in its fourth year of a drought. Engineer services with MNS Engineers for procurement and contracting
for the Castroville CSD Well 5 arsenic removal treatment system will total $50K. After some discussion,
a motion is made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Silvestre Montejano to approve an additional
$40K since General Manager Eric Tynan has already previously authorized $10K with MNS Engineers
for the scope of work of procurement and contracting engineer services of Well 5 (formerly Well 2B)
arsenic removal treatment system. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano, MacMillan and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None

2. Approve attendance of General Manager Eric Tynan to the California Water Environment Association
(CWEA) Annual Conference, April 29-May 1, 2015, San Diego, CA — General Manager Eric Tynan
requested the Board approve sending him to the CWEA Annual Conference. After some discussion, a
motion is made by Betty MacMillan and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve sending General Manager
Eric Tynan to the CWEA Annual Conference, April 29-May 1, 2015, San Diego, CA. The motion carried
by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano, MacMillan and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of Directors to
communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported that MRWPCA has three
candidates for the MRWPCA general manager position and should select a candidate soon. The first
round negotiations with Cal Am regarding the water purchase agreement portion of the contract for the
Ground Water Replenishment project did not go well. This is the most important part of the agreement
because you have to have a buyer that agrees to pay for the water and once you have a buyer that does
agree to pay for the water, then financing opens up.

2. Update on Oversight board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reiterated that all the Redevelopment
Oversight boards in Monterey County will be combined into one board by January 2017. Supervisor
Philips is now a new member of the Redevelopment Oversight board.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1.General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update,
staff update, suggestive projects discussions 0 5




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 17, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

2. Operation’s Report
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, New Service Installation
Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update
b) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Connections, Maintenance/Repair Update

3.Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update

4 Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — February 2015. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Silvestre Montejano
to pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano, MacMillan and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None
CLOSE:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Betty MacMillan to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano, MacMillan and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None

The meeting adjourned at 5:58 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos David Lewis
Secretary to the Board President




cWy Jo suoljjiw jo sua—puewa(Q 18}emysald

"uoissjulad yum pajuid “dnoun oaibajens A3DAITMONNYD3L 129105

Jeap

av av av o9 og og og o8 og o8 sieal
Gecoe 0001 ! 000L 0002 000€ 000V 000S 0009 000L uofjjiw G-g

‘Aimuad jsed ayy
J9A0 aseasoul uonejndod
Jo ajel ay} 2o1mMy
- € ueys alow e Buimosb

anbe|d ayi—yjeaq yoe|g

v ua3( sey asn J9EA\
j18ueld 8y} Uo J3)BMYSaL} JO SWINJOA [10L I -3

1 L .% -ajdwis eyl Jnoge s, .

|

I S -Buimosb Ajpides si so1em

1 5 -84} J0j pueWAp pue

I ~S 3 uonejndod s,ypeg ayy

|
_ _ _ _ _ i ‘paxy Ajjenuassa
Foby = saby aby aby aby ssouswwoy ! aby -9 Sl yuez uo »wnunﬂ; ysauy
Ulopow aIpPpIN uoJj azuoug auols ebyouolgs | auolg ajqejieAe jo Ajddns ayj
R maN meN | piO

_ -2

|

|

I

[ -8

1

Aso3siy yBnoayy ypmoub uonejndod yym pasedwos Jajem Jo Junowe paxy 8y IN0ge s198) aJeq aY) | JHADIL




ufttice of Governor tamund U. Brown Jr. - Newsroom

ntp://gov.ca.gov/news.php71d=1389Y 13

Amber Alert | Saveour Water | Energy Upgrade Califomnia
f?ﬁ QHice of Governot Search 2
&AL Edmund G. Brown Jr. =
{ GOV
e W HOME ABOUT MULTIMEDIA CONTACT APPOINTMENTS NEWSROOM ISSUES

GOVERNOR BROWN DIRECTS FIRST EVER STATEWIDE MANDATORY WATER
REDUCTIONS

4-1-2015

. SACRAMENTO - Following the lowest
snowpack ever recorded and with no end to
the drought in sight, Govemor Edmund G.
Brown Jr. today announced actions that will
save water, increase enforcement to
" prevent wasteful water use, streamline the

state's drought response and invest in new
technologies that will make California more
drought resilient.

"Today we are standing on dry grass where
there should be five feet of snow. This historic drought demands unprecedented action," said Govemor
Brown. "Therefore, I'm issuing an executive order mandating substantial water reductions across our
state. As Californians, we must pull together and save water in every way possible.”

High resolution photos of previous snow surveys are available here.

For more than two years, the state's experts have been managing water resources to ensure that the
state survives this drought and is better prepared for the next one. Last year, the Governor proclaimed
a drought state of emergency. The state has taken steps to make sure that water is available for
human health and safety, growing food, fighting fires and protecting fish and wildlife. Millions have been
spent helping thousands of California families most impacted by the drought pay their bills, put food on
their tables and have water to drink.

The following is a summary of the executive order issued by the Governor today.
Save Water

For the first time in state history, the Governor has directed the State Water Resources Control Board
to implement mandatory water reductions in cities and towns across California to reduce water usage
by 25 percent. This savings amounts to approximately 1.5 million acre-feet of water over the next nine
months, or nearly as much as is currently in Lake Oroville.

To save more water now, the order will also:

-Replace 50 million square feet of lawns throughout the state with drought tolerant landscaping in
partnership with local governments;

-Direct the creation of a temporary, statewide consumer rebate program to replace old appliances with
more water and energy efficient models;

-Require campuses, golf courses, cemeteries and other large landscapes to make significant cuts in
water use; and

-Prohibit new homes and developments from irrigating with potable water unless water-efficient drip
irrigation systems are used, and ban watering of omamental grass on public street medians.

The Governor's order calls on local water agencies to adjust their rate structures to implement
conservation pricing, recognized as an effective way to realize water reductions and discourage water
waste.

Agricultural water users - which have borne much of the brunt of the drought to date, with hundreds of
thousands of fallowed acres, significantly reduced water allocations and thousands of farmworkers laid
off - will be required to report more water use information to state regulators, increasing the state's
ability to enforce against illegal diversions and waste and unreasonable use of water under today's
order. Additionally, the Governor's action strengthens standards for Agricultural Water Management
Plans submitted by large agriculture water districts and requires small agriculture water districts to
develop similar plans. These plans will help ensure that agricultural communities are prepared in case
the drought extends into 2016.

Additional actions required by the order include:

-Taking action against water agencies in depleted groundwater basins that have not shared data on
their groundwater supplies with the state;

-Updating standards for toilets and faucets and outdoor landscaping in residential communities and
taking action against communities that ignore these standards; and

Latest News

o
&n
&
o
&

Governor and First Lady Honor Tech. Sgt.
Anthony E. Salazar 04-15-2015

Governor Brown Issues Proclamation
Declaring California Library Week
04-14-2015

California Launches Initiative to Advance
Precision Medicine 04-14-2015

Governor Brown Issues Statement on
Province of Ontario’s Cap-and-Trade
Announcement 04-13-2015

Governor Brown to Attend Colusa Western
Days Tomorrow 04-10-2015

Governor Brown Announces Appointments
04-10-2015

Governor Brown Announces Appointments
04-09-2015

Governor Brown Announces Appointments
04-08-2015

Governor Brown to Meet with Water,
Environmental and Agricultural Leaders on
Drought Today in Sacramento 04-08-2015

Governor Brown Grants Pardons
04-05-2015

89

4/15/2015 10:51 AM




UIIICE OT UOVErnor camuna . Srown Jr. - Newsroom Hup.//guv.la.guv/ HEWS.pUp /IU— 107 13

-Making permanent monthly reporting of water usage, conservation and enforcement actions by local
water suppliers.

Streamline Government Response
The order:

-Prioritizes state review and decision-making of water infrastructure projects and requires state
agencies to report to the Governor's Office on any application pending for more than 90 days.
--Streamlines permitting and review of emergency drought salinity barriers - necessary to keep
freshwater supplies in upstream reservoirs for human use and habitat protection for endangered and
threatened species;

-Simplifies the review and approval process for voluntary water transfers and emergency drinking water
projects; and

-Directs state departments to provide temporary relocation assistance to families who need to move
from homes where domestic wells have run dry to housing with running water.

Invest in New Technologies
The order helps make Califomnia more drought resilient by:

-Incentivizing promising new technology that will make California more water efficient through a new
program administered by the California Energy Commission.

The full text of the executive order can be found here.

For more than two years, California has been dealing with the effects of drought. To learn about all the
actions the state has taken to manage our water system and cope with the impacts of the drought, visit
Drought.CA.Gov.

Every Californian should take steps to conserve water. Find out how at SaveOur\Water.com.

Photo captions can be found below:

1.)Governor Brown delivers remarks. Photo Credit: California Department of Water Resources.
2.)Governor Brown and Frank Gehrke, California Department of Water Resources. Photo Credit:
California Department of Water Resources.

3.)Phillips Station. Photo Credit: California Department of Water Resources.

it

Back to Top | ContactUs | Privacy Policy | Conditions of Use | F.A.Q.
Copyright © 2010 State of California

10

*

2 0f2 4/15/2015 10:51 AM




Vs abed ‘YALVM 385

UBS UI JRUTWoS SUIUTR) @ UT SeM ‘Seu
-I[eS Ul 00 9J1AJSS J9)JBM\ BIUIONTED
Jo JoSeuewl [BIOUSS ‘SAUOL NI

‘SI9}oU [[e1s

-ut 0} uBBuEz Jayl dn paads som
19y} SULISIBW JOU dIe oyM sI9MO0I3
ayew Os[e p[nod 11 ‘pres ay ‘ejep [om
ndut 01 papaau J0qR] 13 UT 9 [[IM SI9

-m018 031500 aYJ, ‘eyep =cuaw§ pajep

-UBUI UT 3§29I0UT UE 3q [[IM 39U} PTes -

‘neaing UL ,.bu:oo £d103U0 O
JO 1030311p o>5=uanv ‘10015) ULIGN .
"S[9AS] €10C
I vo.amaeo ﬁeuuon Sz Aqadesn.aa)
-BM JND 0] SUMO] PUR SIIO UT SOINSBOW
Jjuswd[dunt 03 pIBOg JOIIUOY) SIDINOS
-9y JI9leM 97els 93 Surmmbal Jspio
9AQNOIXI U PauBIs pey 3y pasunouue
uMOoIg ‘TeoA JOIWN) STY) PAISACO-MOUS

. 9q PoM AJ[RULIOU PIes 37 JeY] BpRASN

BLIOIS 9U} Ul JIWWING OYoH JBaU )1
B Je ssead umoaq ‘Axp ut urpuelg

"BILIOJITED)
Ul aImmoLISe Joy [ensn se ssouIsnq

yonw A1axd s ‘SISWINSUOD U0 S§309]]3
OHBUIRIP SARY [[IM AJO)STY UT WM ISI[J
a3y} J0J SUOHOLIISAI Jojem AJIojepueur
asoduut 0) Aepsaupap JI9pI0 S,UMOIg
A3 ‘AODH  PIILIOJIRD  OTYM

$$31d PaIeDosSYy
jiddesin 3iua4 pue
“ wod ueluwoyedayglojAerp

Jojhe] -] stuuaq Ag

S[PA9 E10G WM pareduod Ewog 74 %@ a3esn JnD 0} SUMO] ‘S

e i,

asn Jajem aje]

ui Snd

11



*3y8noap
Jo JeaA YlmoJ S| SI9}
-Uo 9)elS 9y} SB JAISSaIS
-8e aJomx aq 03 a.nssaxd
Suiseaqour Jepun 9uIod

seq 9y Jng "UOTIBAJISUOD .

J3jem paurelsns J0j pasu
oY) pessans pue Aouad

-I9UWR JYSnoJp ® pagepd .

-op Arsnowadad umosg
“yead syt
e bﬁ.ﬁcmw ST yoedmous
oyl uaym owm Y —
1 [dy uo [eurIou JO JuU3D
-13d GZ sem 31 uaym ‘p10Z
pue [/6T JO sSmoO[ ou0}
-STY 93 Mo[aq Jej st yoed

-Mous 31y} Aes S[RII0
*S2OIN0SY JI9JeM

Jo Jusumuaedo(] eruioye) .

a1 J0J SA9AINS MOUS JO

JoIO ‘ONIYSD YUBLY:Pres |

«'SPI023I MO[aq Aem ‘Aem
ST )1 ‘Mous JO You| pajuap
-300adun ue qons st 3,

JO 158 safIuI )6 INOqe Y1t
-umg oyosy Jeau AaAIns
sAepsaupap Jo Q3Is- 9y}
Je MOUS OU SBM 319YJ,
‘Trej pue
JOWIWINS Ul PURWIIP }oowW
0] STIOAIOSA] BIILIOJITR)) Ul
J3jeM 210Ul 0} SIBISURI)
xom&panm Jaysny e puw

I9]eMm S,9)B1S O} JO P

B Eonu sarddns moug
‘aJep jey}

I0j o98eiaae [BOLIO}STY ag3 -

Jojusoaiad gy Je JusreAmba
J9JeM MOUS IPLMIIBI8 -]

SUIMOYS YOJRA UL SJUSW - -
-2INSBIW DTUOIIIAND M.

TeoA [[e ouTOSp Ul UdAq
sey yoedmous - ayg,

"pauuRq ST SUBTPaUI

joans onqnd uo sosseld

3ANRIOD3P JO SuLdjeM’

oY) ‘uonippe uj ‘SwalSAS
duIp JusmIjyo-Iajem Noe|

~-qryoad 0sTe Ispao oY,

- sammonas ;uﬁ J1 -uones

*-LLIT- J0J I9jeM -3[qByULIp
Suisn  woxy: . syuowmdo -

-[9A3p puR SIUWIOY MU S)

‘sI0jensax
Sﬂm 0] UOTRULIOJUT 3sn
Jojem daouwl 1L10dax 0) SI9

-SN Tean3moLIde saambaa :

pue pasn ST I9)BM JI0U SB
sajed uonmi sa8reyo jeqy
Surorid a3jem pasey Juaw
.QE.E 0} souasde Ja1em
[e90] U0 S[[BO J9PI0 YL,

" 'pIBs UumMoxg
«Ised oy ;Jo Sump- e aq
0} 8ut08 s Jey):‘Aep A1oad

Jo)em Sunjod esrald usoid
ST 20TU: MOA JO BIPI :

oﬁﬁ%&mﬁdﬁﬁb&:

; +'53U0 JUIID
-_uuogaﬂgucug&m
Sunjons-1ajem: pIo aorid
-1 oYM’ 'SISUWMSU0D JIO0J
weisoxd oyeqes  Arerod

. -wa) eajeatopue ‘Suidess
Sncﬂﬁowm

-pUE[ JUBIA}0}-YSnOIp
M 3je3s oy noysnoxygy
sumey jo joag:exenbs uor

T 0g aoejdal: 03 sjuow

-UISA08 18I0 J03JIp ‘9sn
Jajem Jno  Apueoryrusis
0} sadeospue] agey Jaifjo
pue SoLIS1OWIdD. ‘SISINCD
Jiod ‘sasndures aambai
:Eomﬁnuu.s s;umoag -

« IBD.2M Aem
AI2A? UT J3JBMBABS PUR

Jaja80) 1md-03 9ary ap,,

Noedmous a1} Jo: £3Ans
[enuew JI9y). J0J punois .
I U0 MOUS-OU PUNOJ STBIO -
-IJJ0° I3JeM ~aIB]S dIYM -
“epeAaN RLIAIS DY) -OT I

-wng oyoy I8 30UIIJU0D
SMaU Ay} Je;pres mmolg
« uonoe . pajuapadaxdun

SpUeWap 18y} pue 1Y Snop
JLIOISTY @ UL I3,
i ‘slasn

J9YI0 pUB SISULIR] ‘SOssoU

" MIMARI 0}
-do o) pety J0u pey oy pres -

- ~ISNq ‘SJUSPISAT J03JFR [TIA. -

dA0Wr SJOWISA08 ayy,
‘pres mMo9g  ‘Teak
9UO Ul 9SN PAUIqUIOD

"~ _eostourlq weg pue ‘0821

ueg ‘safasuy so uey) 19)

--BM 9J0W ~ J9leMpunosd

Jo 199] oxd®  UOI
T J9A0 duind o3 9oed uo st

JOLUSI( J9JeM SPUBISIM.

9 ‘STOZ-HI0Z SuLIdA0D
pouiad 1eah-om] ay uf,,
“A9[[eA umbeoy ueg ay)
Jo'apis, 3som a3 Uo STI0S
AIp pue o1x0) uo,, do10 Sur
-JeSLLII U0 WNLIOJRIOW B
20e[d 03 pIeog J33B M\ 3IB1S

‘93 I09IIP 03 | JIOUIIA0S

oy} uo Sured ST M09S -
«1a]em BurAes J0J [ero

“ILID IR JBY) SIDIN0SII I93

-empunot8 snomaid . ano

* aynpiod pue 93aydap 03 s159
.~J9JUI [I0 pU® SULIB] djel

-0d105 mofre 03 SaNURQU0D
JOWIdA0) 3y} - “yySnoap
9JOA3S ® JO JSpIuI-9y] uy,,
"JUSWI9)E]S PANSSI UR UI
Yoyem Jo1BM B poaq e
~I0JIED) JO J0JOSIIp ‘M08
wepy pres  ‘sosnge Jojem

-93e10d100 snor8a139 Jsom

§2]elS 3} SSaIppr jou
§90p 9sn JOJeM BIWIOJI[R)
90NPaJ 0] JISPIO0 IATINDIXD
SUMOIF JOUISAOD) JBl}
Bunmoddesp st 3y,
*dnoa8 jyoxduou pesno
-0J-19}BM QUO ]S8[ 18 Pap|
-UBI JOR] J8Y} pUR ‘Payjeos
-un A[2AneraI Jno Surwiod
SI ammpouse ‘us
I9PJ0 BANNIIXD S,UMOIF
Lymunyaod

pue. .»uvmcnvog U0 Isopr

V1 abed wouy panunyod

I9JRA



s e
" . dRM

'$3099(0ad axnyonns
-RIJUT JaleM 3leI3[300®k 0) um%a
YoM jo isomr ‘a8eyord Joroa
-1y8noip UOITIW /894 ® pousis ™
UMOIg Joue 1L B sumes uony

-BISI39] Surpuads Jd9jem oy,

umoag . ‘mm Ao pue ‘ured

‘pres
oy

e

l))lzJ.kw«W T e o

noA10n BATS

01 108 seyq oao?ﬁ?m.u@ SAT
wwmnwa aq 01 3uto3 1 JUSIOIId
210U 107 B 198 0} 9ABY NOA 3IoYM
yutod oy} 0) Jojem Jo I8 Y}

TonU0d Aj3msearout 0) Surod axe

. Aue aAey juod,
M 8.9:2_ .omch s108

wSnoap ayy Ji vonoe dn dures

axmbax pue_Aqep sume astp

—

Suurajem woay mﬂSﬁMMw_q.Mw

aAs1d e yy2om STy SN

-01 J91eMm Alojepuem dn durex

0] SI0JB[N3al I9JBM 31BIS SACID
suonmpuod  A1p  Sumupuo)
‘Korod
JI9JBM BTLIOJIE) 0] aSueyd [v]
-usurepuny e Surrmbaax ‘euriou
0] WINJOI JIASU ABUI Jf JBDJ 510

-AJI3Sq0 JYSNOIp SWOS ‘fenLIou
MO[3q IBJ ST — 30IN0S J9JBM ]SO

-8e] s eTLIofE) — YordMOus Bp
-BAON B.LISIS Y] UT J3)em Y],
«'I9[qo1d rey
-udumuow e Surxry premo) dojs
[Tews Arerodwa) e T ST, ‘uwo
-figndoy] eate-0JSIpPOIY B ‘aas|o
UDSLIY J9pea] AJLIOUTIY Ajquuas
-SV pres  pry-pueq e s1smy,, .
‘sarddns Jo)em ur asvaISUT

- 9]qesonou e aonpoad o3 syoafoxd
9} JO dWIOS J0] JeoA Uey3 9.I0UX

9Bl Moo 1] 'SI8aA J0J a1eIS oY)
0} 91qeiese uaaq sey Surpuny oy}

Jo yonw Inq ‘uonestso) Aousg -

-Iowd se pajaqey st uerd oy, -

, <ISUO00S -
syo9foxd o 1reys-yon]  dray

[TIA uonoe JI9y3 pres sIoemme|
nq ‘aun ySrioxyy 3sey Jey) suone
-jo8au J08pnq jo Lred se pasoad
-de Areurtou st Surpuads yong
~sfesodoad oy Sunyeld ur
PIAJOAUT JOU 319M JNQ ABpSany ],
Smq ay3 Sunaoddns 20Ua19J,
-U0O SM3U & Je umolg paurof s1s
-Pes| sanesida| uedstiqndeyy -
‘Sjeadoowa( Aq ps[o.nu0d ST
YoM aanje[si3e7 a1e)s 9y} Woaj
Teaoxdde Ayuiofewr psou [m pue

o1 uo.n.,maoa 8,90 pres a%%mma.%
o e
eonoﬁmozvdmhﬁnuwmwﬂwga
N oriee Seomaton:

Y39M ® UTIIM 9)0A B J0] SUX00 0]
Po30adxa axe saansesm oy,

Rt «¢ BT
“10J¥e) ur Juem spdoad uaﬂ.mu.:—
JO PUDY o M A5ustonyys pue
95M:80UBTRq 9M OP MOY 0F,, Pres
umoxqg ,‘Iajem soye) SI9MOYS
PUE S19710] JO gounq e qyrm asnoy

‘Mau'® SUIARH ‘Iajem soxw) puour

-[e UB J0 JnUfeM B Smmols),,
“oAneAouw jdope 03 suera

 -T0§11e) Samboax M4 pue 1a1em
' S9SN 9IS AN} MOY Jnoqe suon

-sanb Tejuswrepuny payySiySmy

Seq JyBnoIp oM pres umog <
"SSTurR)

06Z 10§ J5Yem psmoq apracad oy

1000°00S$ 3uads Apraare sey ayems

o) aI1dym ‘SMIIAIALIO ISeq Se
[ons senmummuiod pays.red Jo (ny

. -pueq e ur A1p Suruum. oxe syam

ONSIWOP pure 3uadtad T patjova
seq AS[eA [enUd) [eamIMO
-a8e oy ur jusmAojduroun

i *SISALI PUR SUIROIS
Sumstuea  Aq pauajeaayy
S[ewIue pue ysiy djay o3 uoryru
www puR !syueq pooy 10} UOT{rax
C$ STIeM AIp [IIM ssnmunmod
10J Jojem SuryuLp AousSiouro
[euonIppe J0J UoIIt (Z$ Sopnpo

.-l Surpuny SieIpawrt IO
"SAYIUI0D JIIJBM B SITRYD Oum

JeIoows( [arjRy URS B ‘QurAoy
OIeJy URWAIqUISSSY pres  ‘san

T Vi abeg wouy panunuo)

., Surpuadg

. e

/

. oo
-TUNUWWO) 10] 9yes s,)ey) Aem v UL SI83eM POOTI oy o
-Ip WeD oM JT aA®Y Op om 191em a1y azruurxeur oy, -
‘sorddns 1ajem Bunyurp $19910ad tony
-09104d poo[) pue —s.aeo4 AIpurusas— SpooyJ uappns
01 3UTINQLIIU0D ST 93ueyd a1ewns pres SIaYewIMET]
"sanseaw
puoq pasoxdde-1a10a 9goz e woly Asuow 1aAo3zay
3ursn Aq saamonas [0.3U05 pooyy 9A0adur 0) 0 pmom
a3exyoed ayy wr Spuny syl jo sparyl-om) Arrean
«'3dey
P31 oN “Aefap op],, ‘pres U037 9p UtAy way, 014 juap
-1Sald s1euag , ‘parres 108 03 Surpuny pasu A[uo 1e1y
smreadoad Ja1em Sunstxa pue s103foxd Apeai-1anoys
JI0J Mou J00p 3yl 1o Asuom U1 133 01 pasu ap,,
'STeaA AIp
aImny 1oy axedsad senmumurmos diag ueo jeyy syoaf
-0ad 193em dn paads o3 — JI3qUW3A0N ur passed auns
~BoW I91eM UOTIq G'/¢ © Surpnpur — spuoq pasoaxd
-de-1910A w01y sowos urpuny a3 yo 3soa ayy,
"S3JIJpIMm 01
2INQLIIU0D Jey) suonIpued AIp pue ‘Larres renua) ayy
Ul SI9NIOM urrey pakojdmaun Jo s3188na3s [eroueury
o3 “SSUIUNMWOD 3Wos uy sadeLioys 1o3em aaIp ases
0} uorw 8Z1$ sapnpour uonerst3ar pasodoad ayy,
‘uoneIsuazd v ur JySnoap jsiom 91 wouy yorou
3N SULISLIO ‘SII0AIBSOI ystuardazr o3 urex pue mous
ysnous noym PIWIOJITR) W Sutpus st JajuIpA
“9AI35U00 0] Lred Jra Op 03 SJUSpISaI pagun
pue Sutpuads Jojem UT UoTIq 1$ ety arow EIACT R
-O® 01 uonjeysi8ay pesodosd Aepsanyt, uo SISpea 9AnIE]
-SI39] pue umoag A1r9 [ "A0D WBnoap jo qeak WSrens
Y1moj e yiim sadoo BIWIOITIR)) Sy — OLNAWVIIVS

24 paenossy | ey Juag

_SPuny m1em ur grg dn

poads pmom [esodoig

INIAN3dS




PIDQoY I NG® L91mM],
UO M0710{ 10 W0D 112UUDSHIDQOIYIM
1D P1PQOBY L, INg 19D1U0D
‘punoj 11od
-91 9y} ‘syuerd Jomod erwroyire)
wo.y syueinfjod J9Y3jo pue sprxo
-IP UOQIed JO SUOTSSTUIS UL 9SBaID
-ur3u9033d g ue 01 pay S [RanIRU
aIow 3umnuIng ‘uonippe uj .
'sed [eanieu 03 amodoapAy wIoxy
Jys e pad.10J 1ySnoIp ay) asned
-9q $1I0Z 1990100 pue T{Q7 I3G0}
00 U9aM13q AJIOLI103[3 10] 910U
uonnqg %1$ 1usds syafedajea
SBTUIOJITED ey) palrodar ‘Yue)
YUY} paseq-eILIoje) ® ‘Oym
-suy syI5Rd Y1 ‘Aepsany, ug
"AInued STy Jo Jrey
pu093s Syj Ul sureld SIS [en
-Uad pue jsomyinos 9yl Surnry
— SJeaA Gg 1589 18 Sutise] auo —
Jy3noipe3au,, v Jo 9oURYD JUID

-1ad 08 uer) 391139 © Sunorpaad
Apmis e poystignd sonrsIoAnm
[T9WIO) pue BIqQUIN[O) pue YSYN
w0y SISTIUSIOS ‘Yjuow Iser

JySnoxp

9y} uo sirodar wnad jo sovries

B UL JU3D3.1 JSOW oY} ST ISBIAI0]
3uuds yyoN sAepsanyg,

"pres Aaddny ,‘Jeoq

dures sy} JNOQe UT IL IM NUIY]
I pue usy3aso;] re 31 Ind noy,,

“Teak jse]

Ui STy} JB a1om A3 uey) Jo

43y APySys 1sn( a1 spaAs].II0A -

-19S31 3pImalels pres Aaddry
"€10Z 03 pareduros ‘pajuerd
sdoso ppiy ur uoronpsa juao
-1ad 11 ue sem axoy) ‘meak ise1
"sarjddns Jajem Mo jo asnieoaq
Jed4 ST} BTILIOJIRD) UT — UOJI0D
pue uIod ‘yeaym se yons — sdoao
P1313 Jo umrerd sy ur vonoNpas

J9Ylmy e s399dx9 9y pres ‘Juour
Jredoq amymouBy oy ym
1s13o[o100)ow & ‘Aoddry peag

. 'Presay
«'SOIMSEaW UOHRAIISUOD IoJeM
Jo uorsuedxo uw pue S[OAI[ J10A

© ~I9SdX MO] 03 anp sdoId U0 SSaIIS

PanuUNUOd ‘UOSESs AIIFPIIM 9AT)

-O®B pUe A[Ied Ue UT Jnsax A[oyI

T4 3T Jsom Jej oY) ur pajorpaxd
se sisiszad jJySnoap sy Ji,
*Pres YoTeyos110L) ‘Teak
Y1Inoy st s193u9 J4SnoJp oy se
SIe94 anoj 3sef o) ur uorjeldio

-01d JO Y110M STBIA 0M] PAATOaI

seq 4sfreA umbeor weg ayy,
"S9Ye] pue SII0AJ9saa gystuard

. -9 0) JJOUnI Sse| sueow JETLY,

Nord MOUS MOJ-pI0oaI SurAws]
‘0US JO pesjsur urel sem BTWIOJ
-ITeD ur 193 1y uonerdosad sy
JO ISOIN ‘uomemIIS SY) SUISIOM

1Y) YIM0IBI9pUN SSBAIOUT P[NOD
Os[e Inq ‘pres Yo[eyossyor) ‘uos
-B95 311 9Y] 9589 P[NOD 3INISIOW
94, "a1e)s 3y} Jo Lred jseayinos
93} ur suonrpuod Jy3norp aonp
-3I PINOd SYIUOUI 931} IXDU oY}
J9A0 OpRIOJ0D 10] PaloIpald uon
-eNdroaud a8erane-aaoqe ay,
"SOD[O0Y [BLIUSD PUB WLISYINOG
pue 1somyinogs oyl jo sired
J03 pajorpaid st uonendrosad
98rI9AB-2A0QY 'SODYO0Y WId
-YLIoU pue 3som Jej a1y ut Surids
STY} anuUNuUod 0] padadxs aae
soImjeradurs) o8eIoAe-0A0qQy
, ‘PTES YoTeyosnon
‘pI0DDI UO SISMUIM  SouULIRM
JI9y3 pey uol3uTysep pue yein
‘BPRASN ‘BTUIOJITE) ‘BUOZLIY
I91U3)) UOTIDIPALJ Sjet
D SYVON W “Yoreyosnon
uor pres ‘ssiom uonenis ayy

afew Aew Fuads s1yy 103 sane
-1adwal  a8erase-aroqe 103
s199dsoad pue ‘Tajutm smyy BTWIOJ
-IeD Ur 31731 143noap 11oys jno
uoseas Aures ayy Surmp uonen
-droaad ySnous jou pue jsom Elis]
Ut qluLrem pIosad Jo spoLiad,,
‘aum YSNouy] opeIojoy) wie
-1S3M pue ‘uo3a1Q ‘euozrry ‘epea
-ON ‘BTWIO[ED) UT USSIOM IO ISTS
-1ad M Jy8noap siorpaad ised
~810J UoURNSTUTWIPY SLIaydsour
-1y pue S1uean( reuonen ay
“SLI 311JpTM 1918213 0] Surpes;
suonIpuod Jy3noxp Sumnuriuod
‘J 01 3ULI JeTTUTE] B Sy SI19158)
-310J Te1apay Aq Aepsanyy, pans
-ST 1S9M 9Y3 J0J JOOINno I3yleam
duuds ayJ, — NOLONIHSVM

AVQOL vsn
Pleqoayy jiig Aq

I01P3Id SI19ISBIAIO] “ISIAN UT SNUNIU0D 0} ySnoi(y

e\m 10Z '0Z PIeN ‘Aepiig

SM3N

L]



‘SMIUIDS” 101AD1) 13171M ], UO
1014D], ] Stuua(g mo1104 ‘“KDPUoW
3y u1 savaddp suaa.ir) passql,

‘Papa3y
a1om spiom sty sieadde 31
‘90UAIRJUOD) SIapeY] AdAD
S Jeah SIyl 1e J03uaM [ned Juap
-ISa1d Neaang ULIeq BIULIOJI[ERD)
pres  ‘9ouasaad B aAeRY 0] dARY
am “D’( ‘uoidurysepy pue o3
-usurexoeg ut Suruaddey st jeym
98ueys o1 3ur08 are am JI,,
"AISnNoLIas s1y3 Sut
-ye) aJe sIsuLIe] Aym ST YOTYM
'SIOOP JI9Y3 J21Inys [[IM SIes
JISZI[11I3] JO JOJORI] NI SaSSaU
-1snq [eaaydiiad syl Jo awos pue
dun( [im jusuifojduroun ‘Aeme
08 [[IM SULIB] SUWIOS ‘Jey ul Ind
s198 siomoa3d o3 sarddns J1
'SIed
AWIIp Ul punoJe JALIP [[IM S3IST
-I0J0W PUB ABME OF [[IM SUMB]
‘Jrey ur nd 393 SIasn ueqan

03 sarddns JT “juadJad Qf siasn
ueqJn -I3jempunoid a3 Jo juad
-13d (6 9sn sIduLIR] AJ[[RA SBUT]
-eg 3y} U] "INd pIeoq-9y3-ssoIoe
‘Tenba ue ST JueM JOU Op SIOMOIS
suryl suQ. I9JBmM J[qe[IeAR
9yl JO aIeys SUOI Y} DA

-91 pINoYs A9yl Aym JOJ SJUSWI.

-n8J1e pIeA aAey ‘siomoas8 Sul

-pnpout ‘dnois 15a193Ul A19AH
"OJIUIIUT U puBw

-9p euury ut Ajddng ‘way3 Jo0j

Sm331p spuey jo spunod Of [P -
saojelod jo yoes punod-§ e se.

alels STYI U I3)eM JO YUT[} ued
NOA JSUIS JUO U ‘PUnoIe og o0}
JaJem Yonul 0s ATUO ST I} Ing
‘uonuLlIe S 2INIBISISYT Y] JI0)
Sur4A [[e aae — 2anymoriSe pue
AIqeureisns [RIUSUWIUOIIAUD
‘UoneaIdal I9Jem SUDULIp ueq
-IN — S9SN J91BM PBLIAW JY ],
‘2ImjmoLise
JJauaq s3oafoxd mau aans ayewr
0} JuBM SIIMOJIL) ‘SUIDISAS 98e
-103S I3]0 PUE SIIOAIISAI ‘SUrep

M3U JOJ UOI[[Iq £'g$ SHILULIed

puogq ay) Jo. Jueuodmos Y puog
Jajepy a3 ‘1 uontsodoid prem
-0) paxead uaaq sey SurAqqo
aY3 Jo yonJy 'uo sdej ay) dosy 01
S1Ie9y IIaY] Ul JT puiy [{Im STeroly
-J0 pa}oate sadoy U1 ased It pd
-peaid A3y, "SI0JBUIS J)e)S pue
sIoquuoml  A[qUIassy  SumisiA
‘0JUdUIRIORS UI SPUNOI 8] Spetl
alels’ Ayl InoysSnoayl woiy —
SJapes] neaing uLIe,J Aq pajuss
-a1daJ — s19M018 YoM 1SeT
*UMO J19Y] JO Yorq-ysnd e
Surziue8.J0 aIe ‘QIIUMURIM ‘SId
-ULTR,] ‘9AI3031 AJ[[A [eNUD
o1} UI SISULIR] I3JBM JO Junoure

a1 SurtursA0S sorna Surjustasrd .

-WIT 9J® ‘Sa1ouase [B19pa] I9ISIS

I Suore ‘sadanosay JIJBeM -

Jo jusunreds oY) pue paeog
fonuo) Ajend Jojem 9yl se
susm soruade ajels Apeasy
"SIATIS
-INno Jo peaye .8._,« 00113338 10U S39]
Ing °S[ieq 1Med SNOMOWILI>E

pue oalsuadxa ‘8uof ‘snoloSia
B Ul J[nsad [[IM $I0C Ut MEB[ Mau
e Aq paSuareyd Apusppns L)
-uno)) A3131UOA ut ap13ed Surdoa
a1om soxanbea usym 01 Moeq
aJep eyl sIYSLI J31eMm Iyl Ie|
-Jop wo0330q JNOA 13q UBd NOX
'Sa3BIS Po
-JFu() 93 JO 1red SeM BTUIONIED
210Jaq paysIIqelsa atom sIydul
Jojem SulUISA08 Ssme[ 9L,
"00TX9A UaY) pug uredq jo 1red
SBM JSB0D) [RLUI)) 9] 30UTIS ABM

SN33UD G3SSOL .
- HOTAVL "1 SINN3G

jey) uaaq sJ] "pue| Iroy) Sur|
-Japun s1ajmbe Jo 1no juem A3y}
seyoguw se duund 03 S1ySLI I91EM
ay) aAey Asyj pue puef ajearrd
uo axe sfiam ay ], ‘sduind JsuLre)
B UOonuw MOy SSauIisng S,Quo
ou SJI ‘MON 'S100q JoqqnJ I1dY}
ur Supyeys s1omou3 sey SiyJ,
‘AfIqeureIsns paremol 3uraour
J0U SI UISBq 9y} JI UMOp WdY)
nys o1 xamod ayjl spiojje pue
paJojyiuowr 2q S[em soxinbaag.
VS 9y, Ino padund Sutaq st
se siaymbe punoiSiapun Suminy
ST 981eyoal Jo junowe [enbs ue
813 steow a3elSs Sy A[qRUTRISNS
Ag "ZH0Z AQ d[qeUIRISNS 2WI0D
-9q 9Jels QY] Ul SUISBQ J3jem
e jeyl sajepuel ySH 8y
*po03 ueaw J,uop I ‘S1q
Aq puy ‘Aem 31q B UT W] 109J
-J& [[IM uone[sI3a] S1y) Jey) 971
-[eal s1amoasd ‘adeys Sunyel 10y
AT[IqeUTRISNS  191BMPUNOID)
syl jo saseyd IsITy 92U YIM
oEd ¥oeq ysnd pue ysnd s,1]

A1ddns Jayem SIMJN 9IS 0} zmsm UL39( SIMOIX)




ERIC - See this link. Marc

http://www.montereycountyweekly.com/blogs/news blog/cal-am-proposes-selling-
salinas-valley-water-back-to-salinas/article €899171¢c-ce90-11e4-b394-
3b3595¢3d7ed.html

Cal Am proposes selling
Salinas Valley water back to
Salinas Valley users.

SARA RUBIN
The propery where Cal Am hopes to make ifs desal dreams come true

Posted: Thursday, March 19, 2015 5:25 pm

®
e by Sara Rubin
Things are going to get interesting Friday morning at 11am, when 16 parties call in to a
conference call at the invitation of California American Water.
The issue at hand: Cal Am's potential plans to sell Salinas Valley groundwater
back to Salinas Valley users. Which means they plan to take Salinas Valley
groundwater in the first place—then sell it back to Salinas Valley users, making it

cheaper for Peninsula customers.

Selling the water "would benefit California American Water customers by lowering delivered water
costs," according to a draft motion prepared by Cal Am.

Here's the back story: Cal Am, the water utility for the Monterey Peninsula, has proposed a multi-
part water project to replace the Carmel River water it currently pumps to Peninsula users, in order
to comply with a state cease-and-desist order that kicks in at the end of 2016.

One feature of that plan is a desalination plant in North Marina, proposed for the Cemex sand
mining property (visible from Highway 1 for its often-smoking chimney).

Cal Am proposes sucking up brackish water from underground, but there's been a lot of concern
about exactly whose water that is: Is it seawater, or does it technically fall within the Salinas
Valley Groundwater Basin?

If it's the latter, that poses all kinds of problems for Cal Am's plan. The biggest deal? The Salinas
Valley basin is over-pumped, meaning farmers there won't easily part with a single drop.

It's also illegal, based on the Monterey County Water Resources Agency Act of 1995 to export
Salinas Valley groundwater from the basin.

That's why Cal Am is exploring ways to return any Salinas Valley water to the Salinas Valley.

On March 17, Cal Am circulated a draft motion it intends to submit to the California Public Utilities
Commission, sharing the draft with 106 partics to a 2012 setlement agreoment. Those




parties will weigh in tomorrow on the draft motion; a copy of that motion was obtained by
the Weekly and is attached below.

Cal Am’'s draft motion fo the PUC reqgarding Salinas V
waters.

s taken up through its prop
ling 1t.

plant to the

mcluding by se
What Cal Am is asking for here isn't technically a proposal—it's just asking for permission from the
PUC to file testimony by Nov. 15, as part of a much larger filing, over the question of what to do
with any Salians Valley water that gets taken up into its desal process.

But the motion lays out these possibilities:

1) Return the water to the Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project, which irrigates 12,000 acres
of Castroville-area farmland with recycled wastewater;

2) Inject the water back into the ground through a well located on the site of the proposed desal
plant;

3) Distribute it to other Salinas Valley basin users, which could include urban users like Marina
Coast Water District;

4) Delivering the water to the Monterey Regional Waste Management District.

As part of its future testimony, Cal Am would also lay out rates for selling the water to Castroville
growers or other Salinas Valley users.

Urban users "may be desiring to pay more than the going [agricultural user] rates, which would
benefit Cal Am customers by lowering delivered water costs," according to the draft motion.

All of these possibilities presume that Cal Am's slant wells will take up some Salinas Valley
groundwater, though the scientific jury is still out on that question.

A team of hydrologists will examine results from a test well that's currently in operationto
determine whose water, exactly, is going to go into the desal plant.

The Ag Land Trust sued the Coastal Commission for approving that test well, on the grounds
that the well might be pumping from water under their property, which the land trust then
technically holds the rights to.

"If they're proposing to take water out of the Salinas Valley, that's very disappointing and directly
contrary to the law of groundwater rights in California,” says Ag Land Trust board member Marc Del
Piero.

"The is the essence of why Ag Land Trust is suing over the slant well permits.”

Norm Groot, director of the Monterey County Farm Bureau, one of the parties to the settlement
agreement (and which has an interest in protecting farmers' water rights in the area in question),
says he will wait and see what the test well reveals.

"The test well is going to really be the proof in the pudding,” Groot says. "This is all premature
because we don't know what's coming up out of the test well yet."

Groot declined to comment on the specific proposals in the draft motion, pending tomorrow's
conference call.

Cal Am spokesperson Catherine Stedman writes by email, "We think it's in the best interest of our
customers to have several options for the return water.

"We would like for the PUC to consider rates for [selling the water]. Any revenue gathered through
these means would help to offset the project costs for our customers.”

David Chardavoyne, general manager of the Monterey County Water Resources Agency, one of
the settlement parties, says he's not surprised that Cal Am is exploring ways to return Salinas
Valley water, even before the test well results come back. '

e

7




wdzoe g MO ﬂ.ﬁww ‘HISYD - 005 ¥BOTSH B 400N - SWS3I JES. M St %3 oS0 . w2 D

T

| IFesg | ee] 3
0 :dng‘o :wpy

P g
© pI0Z/LLE WICTHTT

9
L ETTIMLNDOUNE [[OM
_ CTIEMLTIPOBUVIZ IISM_

 paaIRs
| SPIH

S102/0E /€0

Aedsiq - sjana [jap puai | 53

MZE DUOM TEMBASY {5,



M5 - 008 XIDOTSH m 1 HPOANG - SWEAT JUBS M e - A 3RS0 m < g2 »\~ 11815 " £
{STEX0) ‘54010 sdeiad PUE 7,10 Ld57x ,2UsIIR35, De] 40 10448 SUORESIUNULID JO Paliaoy Sem ‘,Bumumu el gy

:dng ‘0 rwpy — i .‘ ‘ [l ‘euueguuely

1
o T |
E S | ETIIMLT\POEUVAE [I9AA
g 8 = W s CTENUTBORUAT (1B
3 5 !

s e S

€ s+

S102/0E /E0

Aeydsiq - S1ana7 aj puail] 55 |

LE U0 LEMIIASY &,




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560

TO: Castroville CSD Board of Directors
DATE: April 17,2015

RE: Design-Build Advertising for Arsenic Treatment of Well 2B/5

RECOMMENDATION;

a. Receive update from General Manager on status of proposed amendment to State of
California DWR for inclusion of Design-Build procurement option.

b. Adopt the Prequalification Questionnaire, Technical Proposal Scoring Criteria,
General Conditions and Sample Contract Agreement for the Arsenic Removal
Treatment System — Well No. 2B/5 — Castroville, California, Project Number: 15-001-
WA

c. Authorize the General Manager to advertise the "Prequalification of Prospective
Proposers" in the Monterey County Weekly.

SUMMARY:

Adoption of the Prequalification Questionnaire, Technical Proposal Scoring Criteria,
General Conditions and Sample Contract Agreement will authorize the General
Manager to proceed with advertising of Arsenic Removal Treatment System — Well No.
2B/5 — Castroville, California, Project Number: 15-001-WA.

The Qualifications Questionnaires will be due on May 1, 2015 at 3 p.m. at the
Castroville Community Service District, 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California
95012.

The next action will consists of soliciting proposals from qualified Design-Build
entities for the design, supply and installation of a complete arsenic removal treatment
system capable of producing no less than 700 gallon per minute of treated water that
meets the USEPA’s Arsenic Rule MCL of less than 10 parts per billion for total arsenic.
The project has been determined to be categorically exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

1|Page
\ @




At the March 17, 2015 board meeting, the Board approved a proposal for engineering
services to prepare procurement documents for Design-Build entities. Contracting
documents have been prepared and are now ready for the adoption and advertising to
Design-Build entities.

Castroville CSD staff have been concerned about continuing drought conditions
affecting fresh ground water levels and have begun reviewing options to expedite
delivery of the Arsenic Treatment Project for Well 2B/5. Well 2B/5 pulls water from a
deeper aquifer than the other three wells owned and operated by the District and offers a
reliable source of water at reasonable cost. Design-Build offers the advantage over
traditional method for public works project referred to as Design-Bid-Build contracts
and 1s expected to save at least six months of time. The District submitted an
amendment to the State of California for approval of the revised procurement
methodology and has received confirmation from staff at the State that the Design-
Build procurement method will be processed for approval.

State staff have reassured District staff the processing of the amendment is routine and
will not be a problem. Rather than delays the Design-Bbuild advertising for the State of
California to process the amendment, in light of the worsening drought and dropping
elevations of well levels, CSD staff recommends advertising the project.

FINANCING:

The estimated design-builder cost of the Arsenic Removal Treatment System — Well
No. 2B/5 is $700,000. However, there are uncertainties such as future pump tests at the
well which could affect the pricing. The District has received an IRWM grant from the
State of California for $566,000 which will pay for a portion of the construction cost of
the project.

2t




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560

TO: Castroville CSD Board of Directors
DATE: April 17,2015

RE: Declaration of Level 2 Water Supply Shortage (21% Reduction)

RECOMMENDATION;

Adopt Resolution 15-1 to declare a Level 2 Water Supply Shortage (21% Reduction) as
adopted in Ordinance 65, “An Emergency Ordinance of the Castroville Community Services
District: (1) Permanent Voluntary Water Savings Measures, and (2) Temporary Water
Conservations Standards”

SUMMARY:

On March 27, 2015, the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) readopted
emergency drought regulations, including a requirement for action by each distributor of a public
water supply that is not an urban water supplier to implement, within 45 days, mandatory
conservation measures intended to achieve a 20% reduction in water consumption by the persons it
serves relative to the amount consumed in 2013. Castroville CSD is subject to this requirement. The
State Water Board has authority to enforce the emergency drought regulations and failure to comply
can result in fines to a distributor of up to $10,000 a day. On April 1, 2015, Governor Brown issued
Executive Order B-29-15 and ordered the State Water Board to impose restrictions to achieve a
statewide 21% reduction in potable urban water usage through February 28, 2016, as compared to
the amount used in 2013. The Governor’s Order requires that those areas with high per capita use
achieve proportionally greater reductions than those with low use. The State Water Board plans to
adopt updated emergency drought regulations implementing the Governor’'s Order on May 5 or 6.

On September 16, 2014 the Castroville CSD Board of Directors enacted Ordinance 65, adopting the
District's Drought Contingency Plan, which has three levels of drought response. To meet the
requirements of the Governor’s Order and the State Water Board’s emergency drought regulations
the District should go to Level 2 of the Drought Contingency Plan and work diligently to reduce water
use where possible.

Currently, District wells are 30 feet below sea level, a level not seen until June of 2014
Conservation measures could significantly reduce District water revenue

e Currently the District per capita usage is at 55 gallons per day per person, it will be hard to
conserve below this mark.

e District unaccounted for water loss is approximately 8.5% versus an industry standard of 12%-

15%

e In 2014 CCSD pumped 820 acre-foot of water, which is far below the 1010 acre-foot pumped

in 1999, in spite of significant growth.

[ gl
DO




RESOLUTION NO.15-1

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DECLARING A LEVEL 2 WATER SUPPLY SHORTAGE (21% REDUCTION)

RESOLVED by the board of Directors (“Board”) of the Castroville Community Services District
(“District”), at a regular meeting duly called and held on April 21, 2015, at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville,
California as follows:

Section 1.Findings. The Board finds as follows:

A. On, January 17, 2014 the Governor of the State of California Proclaimed a State of
Emergency due to the current drought conditions. The State Water Resources Water Board thereafter
adopted emergency drought Regulations requiring action by each distributor of a public water supply
that is not an urban water supplier to implement, within 45 days from March 27, 2015, mandatory
conservation measures intended to achieve a 20% reduction in water consumption by the persons it
serves relative to the amount consumed in 2013. On April 1, 2015, the Governor issued an Executive
Order calling for Statewide mandatory water reductions to achieve statewide reduction of urban water
use by 25% from 2013 use. The Governor’s Order requires that those areas with high per capita use
achieve proportionally greater reductions than those with low use. The State Water Board plans to
adopt updated emergency drought regulations implementing the Governor's Order on May 5 or 6, 2015.

B. On September 16, 2014 the District Board adopted Ordinance No. 65, An Emergency
Ordinance of the Castroville Community Services District: (1) Permanent Voluntary Water Savings
Measures, and (2) Temporary Water Conservations Standards. The District's adopted Water
Conservations Standards include 3 levels of water reductions.

C. Under the District's Ordinance No. 65, the Board may declare a Level 2 Water Supply
Shortage (21-35% Reduction) due to prolonged drought conditions and a need to focus public attention
on water conservation and reduce consumer demand by 21%-35%.

D. Based on information about the District's water supply and recommendations from the
District's General Manager, the Governor’s Executive Order and the State Water Board’s emergency
drought regulations, the Board finds that a water supply threatened shortage exists and a 21%

consumer demand reduction, as compared to the amount used in 2013, is necessary to make more

23




efficient use of water and appropriately respond to existing water cbnditions, requiring the declaration of
a Level 2 Water Supply Shortage.

Section 2.Declaration of Level 2 Water Supply Shortage. Pursuant to paragraphs D and F of

Section 2.2 of Ordinance 65, the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District
does hereby declare a Level 2 Water Supply Shortage . During the existence of the Level 2 Water
Supply Shortage condition, customers are required to follow all water conservation measures listed in
paragraph D of Section 2.2 of Ordinance 65, with the goal of achieving, through February 28, 2016, a
21% reduction in use as compared to the amount used in 2013. The Board directs the General
Manager to take all actions and execute all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to give
effect to this resolution.

Section 3.Publication and Posting. Pursuant to paragraph F of Section 2.2, the General
Manager is directed to cause a copy of this resolution to be published in a newspaper used for
publication of official notices. The General Manager is also directed to cause a copy of this Resolution
to be posted in three places within the District accessible to the public and to be posted on the District’s
website.

Section 4.Effective Date and Termination Date. This resolution will become effective

immediately upon adoption. Unless extended or previously repealed by the Board, this resolution and
the Level 2 Water Supply Shortage declared hereunder will terminate on February 28, 2016.
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON April 21, 2015 by the Board of Directors of the Castroville

Community Services District by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors:

NOES: Directors:

ABSENT: Directors:

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Lidia Santos, Secretary to the Board David Lewis, President




NOLAND
HAMERLY
ETIENNE
HOoss

AIIOHZC)’S at Law A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

Stephen W. Pearson
Lloyd W. Lowrey, Jr.
Anne K. Secker
Randy Meyenberg
Michael Masuda
Christine G. Kemp

* Jo Marie Ometer
Terrence R. O'Connor
Timothy J. Baldwin

* Charles Des Roches
* Leslie E. Finnegan
Stephen F. Wagner
Ana C. Toledo

Robert D. Simpson

Retired

Myron E. Etienne, Jr.
Peter T. Hoss

James D. Schwefel, Jr.

Harry L. Noland
(1904-1991)

Paul M. Hamerly
(1920-2000)

PECIALISTIN
PLANNING,
AND TRUST LAW BY
THE CALIFORNIA BOARD O

LEGAL SPECIALIZATION
STATE BAR OF CALIFORNIA

Mr. Eric Tynan
General Manger

Castroville Community Services District
Post Office Box 1065
Castroville CA 95012-1065

Re: Billing Rate

Dear Eric:

April 13,2015

WWW.NHEH.COM

E-MAIL LLOWREY@NHEH.COM

831-424-1414 EXT. 227
OUR FILE NO. 15537.

Following your receipt of my letter of March 26 and your request that NHEH
review the proposed billing rate for NHEH attorneys of $280.00 per hour effective July
1, 2015, NHEH has reviewed the proposed billing rate and will instead increase the
billing rate to $250.00 per hour effective July 1, 2015. Board confirmation of the new
hourly rate would be appropriate to maintain a clear record for audit purposes.

We look forward to continued service with the Castroville Community Services

District.

LWL:ng

¢: Management Committee

PHONE 831-424-1414

333 SALINAS STREET

15537\002\588963.1:41315

NOLAND, HAMERLY,
A Professional Corporation

FROM MONTEREY 831-372-7525
POST OFFICE BOX 2510 SALINAS, CA 93902-2510

IENNE & HOSS

FAX 831-424-1975

25..




RESOLUTION NO. 15-2

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW WITH RESPECT
TO THE LEVYING OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND
PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES

WHEREAS, the Castroville Community Services District requests that the Monterey
County Auditor- Controller enter those general or special taxes, assessments, or property-related
Fees or charges identified in Exhibit “A” on the tax roll for collection and distribution by the
Monterey County Treasurer-Tax Collector commencing with the property tax bills for fiscal year
2015-16.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The Castroville Community Services District hereby certifies that it has, without
limitation, complied with all legal procedures and requirements necessary for the levying and
imposition of the general or special taxes, assessments, or property-related fees or charges
identified in Exhibit “A”, regardless of whether those procedures and requirements are set forth in
the Constitution of the State of California, in State statutes, or in the applicable decisional law of
the State of California.

2. The Castroville Community Services District further certifies that, except for the
sole negligence or misconduct of the County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents, with
regards to the handling of the CD or electronic file identified as Exhibit “A”, the Castroville
Community Services District shall be solely liable and responsible for defending, at its sole
expense, cost, and risk, each and every action, suit, or other proceeding brought against the County
of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents for every claim, demand, or challenge to the
levying or imposition of the general or special taxes, assessments, or property-related fees or
charges identified in Exhibit “A” and that it shall pay or satisfy any judgments rendered against the
County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents on every such action, suit, or other
proceeding, including all claims for refunds and interest thereon, legal fees and court costs, and
administrative expenses of the County of Monterey to correct the tax rolls.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21% ¥ of April 2015, upon motion of

, seconded by R
and carried by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

President David Lewis
ATTEST:

Lidia Santos, Secretary




EXHIBIT “A”
TO
RESOLUTION CERTIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW WITH RESPECT
TO THE LEVYING OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND
PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES

FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016

GENERAL TAXES:

SPECIAL TAXES:

ASSESSMENTS: Castroville Water Project Assessment District,
Series 1982-1A, 1982-1B & 1982-1C

PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES: “County Service Area No. 14 (Assessments)
— Tax Codes “75301, 73701, & 74701~




Resolution No. 15-3

RESOLUTION ORDERING AN ELECTION,
REQUESTING COUNTY ELECTIONS TO CONDUCT THE ELECTION,
AND REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF THE ELECTION

Castroville Community Services District

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10002, the governing body of any city or
district may by resolution request the Board of Supervisors of the county to permit the county
elections official to render specified services to the city or district relating to the conduct of an
election; and

WHEREAS, the resolution of the governing body of the city or district shall specify the
services requested; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10002, the city or district shall reimburse
the county in full for the services performed upon presentation of a bill to the city or district; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10400, whenever two or more elections,
including bond elections, of any legislative or congressional district, public district, city, county, or
other political subdivision are called to be held on the same day, in the same territory, or in
territory that is in part the same, they may be consolidated upon the order of the governing body
or bodies or officer or officers calling the elections; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10400, such election for cities and special
districts may be either completely or partially consolidated; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10403, whenever an election called by a
district, city or other political subdivision for the submission of any question, proposition, or office
to be filled is to be consolidated with a statewide election, and the question, proposition, or office
to be filled is to appear upon the same ballot as that provided for that statewide election, the
district, city or other political subdivision shall, at least 88 days prior to the date of the election,
file with the board of supervisors, and a copy with the elections official, a resolution of its
governing board requesting the consolidation, and setting forth the exact form of any question,
proposition, or office to be voted upon at the election, as it is to appear on the ballot. Upon such
request, the Board of Supervisors may order the consolidation; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 13307, whenever an election called by a
district, city or other political subdivision has offices to be filled, it is required to fix and determine
the number of words that a candidate may submit on the candidate’s statement to be either 200 or
400 words and to determine if the candidate and or the political subdivision will pay the cost of the
statement; and




Necas?”

WHEREAS, the resolution requesting the consolidation shall be adopted and filed at the
same time as the adoption of the ordinance, resolution , or order calling the election; and

WHEREAS, various district, county, state and other political subdivision elections may be or
have been called to be held on a November 3, 2015;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED THAT THE governing body of the

Castroville Community Services District

hereby orders an election be called and consolidated with any and all elections also called to be held
on November 3, 2015 insofar as said elections are to be held in the same territory or in territory that

is in part the same as the territory of the _Castroville Community Services District requests the
Board of Supervisors of the County of Monterey to order such consolidation under Election Code

Section 10401 and 10403.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that said governing body hereby requests
the Board of Supervisors to permit the Monterey County Elections Department to provide any and all
services necessary for conducting the election and agrees to pay for said services, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Monterey County Elections
Department conduct the election for the following offices on the November 3, 2015 ballot:

SEATS OPEN OFFICE TERM DIST/DIV (if app.)

3 Board of Directors 4 year term

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of April, 2015 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

Chairperson of said Governing Board

Attested:
Secretary




NOTICE TO THE REGISTRAR OF VOTERS
OF ELECTIVE OFFICES TO BE FILLED
AND
TRANSMITTAL OF MAP AND BOUNDARIES

Castroville Community Services District

NAME OF DISTRICT/CITY
AS IT WILL APPEAR ON THE BALLOT

To the Monterey County Registrar of Voters:

Notice is hereby given that the elective offices of the district/city to be elected

(1)
CHECK ONE:  © at large or
Q) by division
at the general election scheduled for November 3, 2015 are as follows:
2YR TERM
District/Ward ¥
(¥ applieable} INCUMBENT’'S NAME OR
4YR TERM
Ron Stefani 4 YR Term
David Lewis 4 YR Term
4 YR Term

Betty MacMillan

SPECIAL DISTRICTS: No election will be held if there is an insufficient number
of nominees. \

List the qualifications of a nominee of an elective officer in your district/city (i.e.
a registered voter in the district/city, homeowner in district):

(2)

o Must be a registered voter
Primary residence must be within boundaries of the district
Must be willing to complete a financial disclosure statement as required by

the Fair Political Practices Commission

O
O




(3) The Candidate's Statement of Qualifications shall be limited to
CHECK ONE: [ 200 words
(J 400 words (double the cost)

The candidate is responsible for paying the cost of publishing the Candidate's
Statement of Qualifications in the Voter's Information Pamphlet at the time of
filing his/her statement.

CHECK ONE: Yes O

NO [ The District/City will pay the cost of publishing the
Candidate's Statement of Qualifications.

(4) Tie votes for City and District elections are resolved by lot according to Elections
Code §15651 and §10551. In lieu of resolving a tie vote by lot the District/City
may resolve a tie vote by the conduct of a special runoff election, pursuant to
§15651 (b). A special runoff election shall be held only if the legislative body
adopts the provisions of this code prior to the conduct of the election. If a
legislative body decides to call a special runoff election in the event of a tie vote,
all future elections conducted by that body shall be resolved by the conduct of a
special runoff election, unless the legislative body later repeals the authority for
the conduct of a special runoff election.

To conduct a tie vote by special runoff election for this election and all future
elections, check here.

(5) Date of last map change: March 14, 2014. If necessary, who should we contact
from your jurisdiction to come to our office at 1370 B South Main St, in Salinas,
to review the map on file to confirm the district boundaries and trustee areas (if
any)?

Name: Eric Tynan, General Manager Phone: (831) 633-2560

E-mail: _cwderic@redshift.com

Signature (District Secretary/City Clerk)

Dated:

(Seal of the District/City)




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560

TO: Castroville CSD Board of Directors
DATE: April 15, 2015

RE: Replacement of Three Manholes along Highway | in Moss Landing

RECOMMENDATION;

Award West Valley Construction work to replace manholes #27, 28 and 29, not to
exceed amount of $22,000

SUMMARY:

While there are twelve manholes in the Moss Landing system that have serious
degradation of the internal walls due to sulfide exposure; manholes # 27, 28 , 29 and 30
have the most serious degradation of the internal walls and are in eminent state of
failure.

I had requested quotes from three respected and qualified contractors to bring manholes
#27, 28, 29 and 30 up to standard. Upon further review and inspection, I found that the
structural integrity of manhole #30 was such that its replacement could be deferred until
such time as we award a contract to recoat the remaining deficient manholes in the near
future.

The following quotes below were submitted to the District to replace the manholes.

e West Valley Construction................. $27,980 for four and $20,985 for three
e Johnson & Company...........c........... $41,173 for four and $30,880 for three
e Don Chapin Company..................... $47,800 for four and $35,850 for three

Ty
=g

”

i1«

L¢

L3

o




~valley

CONSTRUCTION

LIC #174968
West Valley Construction Co., Inc.
580 E. McGlincy Lane, Campbell CA 95008-4907
Phone (408) 371-5510 Fax (408) 371-3604

To: City Of Castroville 4 Contact: Eric Tynan
Address: 11499 Geil Street, PO Box 1065 Phone:
Castroville, CA 95012 Fax:
Project Name: City Of Castroville Sewer Manholes Bid Number:
Project Location:  Castroville, Castroville, CA Bid Date: 3/11/2015

West Valley Construction Co., Inc. is pleased to offer the following quotation for the above referenced project. Further dlarification regarding supply
and/or Installation of Labor, equipment and materials is contained herein.

[Ttem # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price|
1 Replace Sewer Manhole 4.00 EACH $6,995.00 $27,980.00

Total Bid Price: $27,980.00

Notes:

e Proposal includes replacing 4 sewer manholes for the City of Castroville and installing a concrete apron around each manhole. All 4 manholes priced
in dirt locations and to be backfilled with native material.

o All bond, inspection and permit fees are excluded from this quotation.

e Any additional cost incurred to West Valley Construction Company Inc. due to changes in engineering and/or specifications shall be agreed upon
and invoiced accordingly.

o Work shall not proceed before all preliminary notice information and any Contractual Agreement has been furnished, agreed upon and endorsed
between parties.

¢ This proposal is subject to revision upon review of proposed Contract Agreement and Insurance requirements for said installation.

o This proposal is to remain valid for 30 calendar days.

e In the event of any conflict between Terms and Conditions contained within any future Agreement, and those contained within this quotation, this
quotation shall be in control and shall be hereto attached to said agreement as "Exhibit A"

* We shall not proceed with said installation until a formal Agreement has been entered into by West Valley Construction Co., Inc. and Owner or
Contractor

» General - This Purchase Order constitutes the offer of West Valley Construction Company, Inc. ("Seller"). It becomes a binding contract when
accepted by either acknowledgement or performance. THIS PURCHASE ORDER MAY ONLY BE ACCEPTED ON THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERING TERMS, WHETHER IN AN ACKNOWLEDGMENT, INVOICE OR OTHER DOCUMENT, SHALL NOT BECOME PART OF THIS
PURCHASE ORDER UNLESS AGREED TO IN WRITING BY BUYER.

» Payment - Buyer will pay Seller for the satisfactory performance of the work under this Purchase Order. Payment will be made within thirty (30)
days from the invoice date. Seller does not offer any prompt payment discounts. Any past due payments are subject to late fees of 2% per month.
Seller reserves the right to suspend performance or terminate the Agreement in the event any sums owed are not paid when due.

* Insurance - Seller will purchase and maintain general liability and worker's compensation insurance. Seller will provide a Certificate of Insurance
identifying Buyer as an additional insured.

¢ Taxes - Unless otherwise specified, the purchase price includes all applicable taxes.

¢ Deliv hipping\Risk of Loss - Time is of the essence. Goods shall be shipped according to shipping instructions provided by Buyer or, if none, by
the best route and mode of transportation. Unless otherwise agreed by Buyer in writing, all goods shall be packed, packaged, marked and
otherwise prepared for shipment in a manner which is in accordance with good commercial practice, acceptable to common carriers and adequate
to insure safe arrival of the goods at the named destination. Seller shall, irrespective of any FOB point provided, bear all risks, damage or
destruction to the goods until final acceptance by Buyer at the delivery destination. Seller shall be liable for any cost, loss or liability (including any
cost, loss or liability resulting from delay in receipt of shipments) incurred by or for the account of Buyer as a result of Seller's failure to comply with
this paragraph.

* Specifications/Changes - All goods or services ordered will strictly comply with the current specifications therefore. Buyer may make changes in the
specifications, delivery date, quantity or shipping instructions by written notice to Seller. Seller will access any impacts of such changes and inform
the Buyer in writing within five (5) working days. In such event, the purchase price and time of performance shall be equitably adjusted.

» Warranty - Seller expressly represents and warrants that the goods or services covered by this order will conform to the specifications, drawings or
descriptions furnished by Buyer and will be free from defects, including in labor and materials, for a period of one (1) year following acceptance.
Such representations and warranties inure to the benefit of Buyer and its customers. Seller makes no warranty of fitness or merchantability.

* Inspection/Acceptance - Buyer and its authorized representatives and agents, shall be permitted to inspect all work. The Buyer shall have access to
the work premises at all times. When the work is substantially complete, the Seller will notify the Buyer the work is ready for final inspection and, if
required, testing. After final inspection has been completed, Buyer will provide a report (punch list) listing all deficiencies found. Seller shall
immediate make the required correction to remove deficiencies and have the work reinspected. If there are no deficiencies or the deficiencies have
been corrected, the work will be deemed accepted.

3/11/2015 3:54:27 PM Page 1 of 2
i"? Vs

8




General Engineering ('(m!r;lclu'r‘ w Ca. Lic. #79490.

4 ohnson & Company, Inc.

o TE2THN

7728452 b

()(}( ¢Llh sds O | tsO V‘ \ ).V‘)](' = ‘)
( W 1SS l{ dtl Wd JONVE h..( i | (“ ¥
) ” :

Castroville Community Service District March 13, 2015
Po Box 1065

Castroville, Ca 95012

Attn: Eric Tynan Manager

Subject: Man Hole replacement quotation

Project: Highway 1 @ Dolan Road

Mr. Tynan,

We quote the items listed below for the sums shown as each. This includes all tools, labor,equipment
and materials necessarry to complete the work described below.

1) Remove éxisting M.H. cone and barrell to concrete base and dispose 3 EA  $7290.00

2) Remove existing base and dispose 3EA $6625.00
3) Reinstall- new concrete M.H. base 3EA $7500.00

4) Construct manhole riser, cone and backfill 3 EA $9465.00

=10 50
OPTION:
1) Recondition existing base w/ concrete resurfacing material (2coats) 3 EA$4155.00

. 4 ~
) )
s




ooN nHAPtN

February 25, 2015

MNS Engineers, Inc.
25 San Juan Grade Road Ste.105
Salinas, CA 93906

Attn: Paul Greenway

RE: Remove and Replace Sewer Manholes
Hwy 1 — Moss Landing

Dear Paul,

As per your request, the Don Chapin Company is pleased to provide a cost proposal for the above
mentioned project. This proposal is based on a site inspection we had together and our sub-sequent
conversation. Your proposal is as follows:

Remove and Replace Sewer Manholes

1) Set up and remove sewer by-pass as needed — 1 LS

2) Excavate, demo and remove sewer manholes — 4 EA

3) Off haul all debris as required — 1 LS

4) Install new sewer manholes with T-lock lining — 4 EA

5) Grout and finish all manholes — 1 LS

6) Install T-lock sealing strips to all manholes as required — 1 LS
7) Backfill and compact all manholes—1 LS

8) Pour concrete collars and set to grade manhole frames and covers — 4 EA
9) Cleanup site as required — 1 LS

Remove and Replace Sewer Manholes Price - $47,800.00

Exclusions and Qualifications

1) Permits, fees, bonds, staking, engineering, and testing are excluded.
2) Relocation or removal of existing utilities is excluded.

3) Any Cal-trans permits are not figured in this estimate.

4) Traffic control is not included if required.

5) Any drop connections would be extra if required.

Sincerely,

g f Mt

Greg J Runnalls
Estimator — Don Chapin Co.

3




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT APRIL 21, 2015

% Regulatory Compliance

a
]

00000 o

O

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for March 2015
Received documentation requiring annual water extractions and
distributions of water sales from MCWRA, SWRCB (waiting for DWR)
Submitted water quality reports to 7 large Water system customers
Preparing CDPH Well permit for new well #5

Preparing DWR Well permit for new well #5

Preparing MCWRA Well permit for new well #5

Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities
Submitted California Integrated Water Quality “No spill” report for CCSD
and Moss Landing for March 2015

Regulatory documentation for MLCSD sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

a

00000 oo

MLCSD Operations, see report in Board packet

Permit new Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) including CEQA documentation
Address Moss Landing sewer allocation plan

Update sewer ordinances for CCSD and Moss Landing- Sept-2014
Investigate blockage on Castroville Blvd sewer siphon

Sewer cleaning, repair, video and maintenance program for CCSD
Assist NCP&RD with proposed tax measure — committee formed
Painting Overpass abutments with Murals (NCP&RD)

Awaiting Caltrans approval,

36, "




% Completed Projects

Q

| Iy I S )

00 0o

4 Street light out- reported to PG&E

Repaired 1 laterals on Geil street

Replaced blinds in office

Submitted IRWMP Grant application for $5,000,000- Paul Greenway
Smoke tested for cross connection on Struve Rd in Moss Landing
Submitted sewer connection fee calculation to Harbor Master for new
Restaurant in North Harbor

Installed well# 3 pump and motor- under full warrantee

Installed booster #2 @ Well site 2

Pulled booster #3 @ Well site 2 for seal and impeller repair/replacement
Received quotes for 4 manhole replacements along Hwy 1 in Moss
Landing

% Upcoming Projects

]
]

00000

[ W S

Well #3 replacement / rehab

Need to install and calibrate new well level transducers @ Station 1 in
Moss Landing on Struve Rd

Replace 3 to 4 manholes in Moss Landing along Hwy 1

Consider rate study for new well

Distribute RFP for Design /Build for Well #5 treatment system

Meet with Judy Burditt and NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for
NCR&PD

Resolve Moss Landing Sewer Allocation Plan

Resolve Moss Landing MRWPCA seat on Board of directors

Consider Desal opportunities

Design Washington sewer bypass line

Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a

a

00

O000C0C0DO0COoOodaOo

Met with Judy Burditt and NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for
NCR&PD

Met with Paul Greenway and Karen McBride with RCAC re: grant
opportunities for Castroville/Moss Landing sewer repairs and replacement
Met with MCWRA General Manager to discuss Desal opportunities

Met with Chief Orman, NMCFD, regarding water deficiencies in Moss
Landing

Met with MRWPCA for source water quality sampling

Met with Bill Kocher Interim MCWD GM re: GSA formation

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Eric

Special District Water Managers meeting

GSA Meeting discussion at MC Board of Supervisors

Met with Supervisor Phillips regarding GSA and Drought measures

Inter Agency Drought task force

MBWWA Distribution Training certification in Watsonville-Davin & Miguel
Moss Landing Bike path planning and installation meeting in Moss Landing
Weekly Rotary meeting

17




X/
o

L)

d

| IOy [ Y I S A S A

Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

Redevelopment Oversight Committee- Ron

Cross connection control specialist training in Marina-Eric & Roberto
Monterey County Sherriff’s Citizens Advisory Group-Eric

CWEA Conference in San Diego —Collection System Management-Eric
NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD

MRWPCA representation for Castroville & Moss Landing systems
Special District Water Managers Meeting

Water District Managers meeting

Special District Managers meeting

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber re: undergrounding project
MRWPCA meetings - Ron

Weekly and monthly Rotary meetings

TAMC HWY 156 Citizens Advisory Group (CAG)

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

a
Q
Q
Q

Attain SDRMA District Transparency Certificate of Excellence
Consider Tony Akel to do Sewer master plan for Moss Landing
Have office interior repainted

Select areas for Saddle and lateral replacement program




4 ( A
CH#IIBM CH# IIBM V# 119
0
001l
0
002
00§ 8801
00¥
004G
009 9¢T'L
004
suojjeo UolijitiN
HMM /1 1V9D I€S e
/ {
lj
-Z#T1E3M -e#TIEIM - v #T1AM CHIIBM CHIIPM V#IIBM
rea——— e e e o
b
— 0S
IviLdgvdE
001l
MV3d 440 e
00¢
0se
00¢
0S¢

GL0C HOYVIN




sauoz sejes Aq sbesn Jamod

140V ¥3d F01Md $ DAV

86$
SNOTIVO NOITIIW 33d § ‘DAY
8628
8oy v £eo
S Prp— ST 17558 ze0sL zo8ee vosve  |65¢c6 SIVIOL ATHLNOW
M e
UMM /189 9L 95z51 visor  |eoev %09'6¢
piv'zs  |000lzS0ze SL0EIThT
000/60222 SL02/9HE ZHETIEM
9000 9Tvt €96 vor %00
\gz¢ 00011526 102
000641526 102/94/% CHTIEM
V23 T 0zLL T PATE)
00020928 SI0zeLE
— R 000226988 SL0Z/9L/E ~y#7am
v
o 2 g 9 L & 3,
@ (o] .VI\ » > 2
m NI s > S & ”
ZHUOM | £#119M | v iom P > ¢ o A G1-834 O) G-NVT|
o N > >
§ $ I
Id:
ON/$

sloz/eeie

JOL1ISI[ S92IAIG AJUNWIWIOY B]|IA0LISRD




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
Emergency calls for the month of March 2015:

a) Station 2 pump failure alarm.

Maintenance:
a) Continue to exercise valves in the distribution system.

b) Continue to flush the fire hydrants (100% complete).

c) Run the stand-by engines at the water plant sites bi-weekly.
d) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.
e) Documented/covered graffiti.

f) Fixed leaking booster pump 2 at Site 2.

g) Cleaned storm drains.

h) Jetted sewer mains.

i} Jetted storm drains.

j) Attended asbestos class.

k) Pulled pump 3 at Site 2.

I) Investigated road damage on Main St.

m) Assisted volunteer fire hydrant painters.

n) Exercised valves at well Site 2 and 4.

o) Put Well Site 3 back online/new motor.

p) Scraped Moro Cojo/Seagarden/Via Linda lift stations.

q) Vactor Station 1.

r) Sentin/picked up Chevy for repairs.

s) Pulled/replaced transducer at Station 1.

t) New contacts at Site 3.

Work Orders:
a) 48 Hour notices - 45 g) Turn On Service -5
b) Clear box -0 h) Padlock Service - 3
c) Final bill — read meter - 13 i) Toilet Rebate inspection - 0
d) Investigate - 3 j) Reconnection -1
e) Miscellaneous - 0 k) Shut Off - 1
f) Install / Change Meter - 9 ) TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 80

e



Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Month & Year

Site 2 Well | Site 3 Well [ Site 4Well [ 70421 —— U Unanconnied
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %

Hydrant meters 109282, Jetting
8000gal.Flushing Sk gal.Leaks 0. FD

Mar. 10, 14 2153000 2338000 9777000 14268000 12951949| 134282 :Om ‘ 8.28%
14yoo<>ga|.|=|ushing 5k g;I.Leakgs 0.FD

Apr. 9, 14 4946000 85000] 13813000 18844000 16618001 278000 :4?.,.‘,”. b Libhn 10.34%
1(;0009aI.FIushing % g;l.Lea:s 10000.

May. 12, 14 5546000 4278000] 13491000 23315000 20831014| 308834 4% 9.33%
e

June. 10, 14 7410000 3190000{ 14349000 24949000 23236986| 364679 4 - 5.40%
ok g o

July. 9, 14 11767000 1576000/ 10869000 24212000 22052281| 521284 “® - 6.77%
T

Aug. 11, 14 9680000 4555000 14097000 28332000 24539658 898831 " i 10.21%
gal.Flushing Ok gal.Leaks 150000k. FD

Sep. 10, 14 10962000 4598000 9436000 24996000 21834479| 478259 “* - 10.73%
RS e e

OCT. 9, 14 12169000 4407000 7586000 24162000 21361653] 1085000 “° 7.10%
o Er i ks i

Nov. 10, 14 13377000 4465000 6461000 24303000 22370787 195178 “® 7.15%
S S

Dec. 9, 14 5635000 3150000 8728000 17513000 15765109] 117853 “® 9.31%
Hydrant meters 153789. Jetting 25500k

Jan. 9, 15 4680000 3880000 7432000 15992000 14263410] 212292 9! Flushing 3« galleaks 25k FD 4000 9.48%
gal Flushing 22k gal.Leaks 20k, FD

Feb. 9, 15 7517000 0 8556000 16073000 14987234| 200396 “® 5.51%
Hydrant meters 160147. Jetting 10k

9-Mar-15 6554000 0 8854000 15408000 13323203] 190147 9°!Flushing 10k galLeaks Ok FD 4000 12.30%
Average 8.64%

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.
R.O. softner
4000 gal.
R.O. softner
4000 gal.

15 9-Mar-15 Average

X

o

AN




C.C.S.D.
MARCH 2015 JETTING




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
MARCH 2015

% LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/3/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/10/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/17/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/24/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/31/2015

% LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/3/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/10/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/17/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/24/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/31/2015




< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to-MH #57.1
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to-MH #58
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #58 to-MH #58.1

o Total jetted approx. 661 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 2 Under ground Alert marking requests
Reported 2 street light outages
Performed inspection of all storm drains in December 2014
Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 3-3-2015
Coordinated open space maintenance of field area mowing in May 2014
Completed resurfacing of all residential roads in June 2014
Completed restriping of all residential roads in June 2014
Completed street sweeping in August 2014

000000 D

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need to confirm that stormdrain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean




MORO COJO
MARCH 2015 JETTING

Los
Ninos2
Campo
De
Casa4
Campo
De
Casa3

SDR35 Jetted
4"
8" PVC Jetted

8" PVC Jetted

3/4/2015 MG/DC
3/4/2015 MG/DC  Routine
3/4/2015 MG/DC  Routine

Routine )

"MH 57 CO57.1  42.00

ft
MH 57 MH 58 300.00
ft
MH 58 MH 58.1 319.00
ft

Total 661ft




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
APRIL 2014

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2015

% LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2015




% LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2015

% LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2015

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2015

% JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #9 to-MH #10
o Total jetted approx. 300 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 3 Under ground Alert marking requests
o Perform Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities IN March
and November
o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 4-3-2015

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need to reconfirm that 7 residences on Struve Rd which had illegal storm
drain hook-ups to the sewer collection system have been disconnected by
smoke testing the system
o Repair or replace 12-15 manholes that internal walls are failing
o Complete modification/elimination of Sewer Allocation Plan



Sewer Jetted lines

MARCH
Moss Landing

April.9, 2015

r
Moss La’hd

!

MH3>MH2
MH10>C010.2
MH10>MH9
MH4>MH3

MH26>MH25

Total Events

 SDR35

8“
SDR35
8"
SDR35
8"
SDR35
8"
SDR35
8“

Jetted
Jetted
Jetted
Jetted

Jetted

13/4/2015

3/4/2015
3/4/2015

3/4/2015

3/10/2015 MG/DC Routine MH25 ML

RG/mg Routine MH10 ML

ML

MG/DC Routine MHO9 ML

RG/mg Routine MH3 ML

MH3 ML
€010.2 ML
MH10 ML
MH4 ML

MH26 ML

Feet
Jetted

350.00
ft
412.00
ft
420.00
ft
350.00
ft

1532




I srquny 25ed Krewmng Sunsog ¥V : A LYT0 STOT/TO/KO

2T I TL ¢ 1¥lol BNISCT) =

87917 PUNJOY [E10 L

TTTSHTT 8C91C YALVM
junoury punjay- XA THINOIN
00°S6%- parddy 3150daT [B10 L
$6'SE€TTT 00°S61- ALVM
qunguy: parddy psoda@- A THLLNOIN
$6'8- TO-SUIM T8I0 L
¥6'0€LTT $6'8- HLVM
Hunoury JO M- ATHLNOI
LY v¥6°0L- STUSWIAR [810 L sese
68'6€LTT 0L'Ly- ANJAD YILYM
65'L8L°TT $S'LE6'6" AOYVHOUNS
Y1°STLTE 60°SEV'T ANITTIIA
€2°091°S€ TI'L09- SNOSUB[[ROSIA YHIVM
SELIL'SE 10°L16°LS" YALVM
yunoury yudwled- X THINOW
00°09S SNOSUB[ISIIA] [830 L 44
9€'¥89°€6 00°09S JALVM
junowry SNOAURB[[IISIA-ATHLNOIA
1€°569°LS €65°1 00 LLTISL'T §9°020°1T 99'%.9°9¢ 9318YD) 18I0 L
9EHTI‘E6 OL'Ly v 00'798°¢ oL'Ly 000 ANJIND JHLVM
99°9L0°€6 87'680°8 43| 000 000 87°680°8 HOYVHOINS
8€L86+8 €9°8LLT 89 0018 LTT 9E'LLLT ANITHILT
SL80T°€8 OL'6LL'LY 16€°1 00TETLLLT 89'1L6°0C 70'808°9¢ YHLVM
1ejoL siitg ases() 33CIA0 U UITHEIA a31eyD)- XA THINOI

S0'6TH 'S¢ S0'6THSE
soureq ADNVIVE NHJO

STOZ/IE/S0 USnOIYL, SI0Z/10/€0 WOLY

Arguiuing J[RARINY SJUNOIY

1ALISI(Y SINAIDS AJUNWWO)) J[[IA0I)SB)D)



JUBWIUIDAOD)

o
N
00°0%
00°000°G$
00°000°0L$
00°000°GL$
00°000°02%
00°000°GZ$
00°000°0€$
00°000°GE$
99°05/219% 066v£GLS G8/2£'G$S 8G0/9°LL$  E€LV09'L6% L/28L°G6$  LL0S69ZL$ 92'G99'992$  sIejol
unp
Aew
ady
1€6G69°/6% ¥L689°L$  08262$ 2£€50°L$ r9'€82°G$ 289/L6% 997¢/C€l$ €692692% Jepy
Gr'969'098 2£069°L$  rEEOES 182618 1G'866F$ G/209'68 vr'6€0YL$  82699'82% qged
99'0/6'66$ +¥6689°L$  0.992% G8'069% 90966 G$ £€GET68  9r'8zLELS  2£€00'82% uer
00192298 1LG689'L$  600vE$ 61°'G08% 29+698% L¥'889'68  £8L€9°CLS  GELIv'/CS 29
L0°60v'v/$ 1/.689°L$ 99€0C°L$  9G68G°L$  0LG6FFLS 08CSLLLS €v6SrvL$  GL8L8'62% AON
GE'GECT/$ €96€L°LS  16TLl$ £9°06F'L$  vETE9CLS €68960L$ $80ELFPLS  LZH08°62$ 320
reeCr'cl$ vL'88L'LS  0v'€28% /€905t 8E€GHITLS G6L0VLLS v6GSTHLS cﬁmwogmw das
£6°'19¥8/% /872r.'L$  GE'68.% 08°989°L$  000£.°€L$ €998+CL$ L6/G6%L$  1£890°€ES bny
GG'/€.€/$ 89¥89°L$  ¥6GESS G8r6r'LS  8F89LTLS GLEIPLLS  99°€/FFLS  689L6°LES inr
sjejo| auljali4 syied jeLpsnpuj  jelssswiwion juswpiedy Ajwes ajbuls

GLOZ-PL0Z UoBEDISSEID Ag ONUBASY JOIEM [EnUUY



- 000002
000°00%
000009
000°008
000000}
- 000°002°}
000°00%°}

1

i

9z8'e6.'ce 29172} g/¥'8ze £92'66¥ 2l2'69€G 16€992°¢ ELLYISE 6.5°€58'6 sjejoL

unp

Aew

ady
121°181°4 29 0/, 902 8¢ 4L IPE 0r8°'092 0./6°9¢€€ /GG 168 Rl
L¥9°€00°C 6¢1 reSy 8/¥ 66 ¥0¥ ‘922 6£6°€62 £€9°16¢€ v1G°/20°) god
£/8°906°L gLl 0L6°} 606°L1L GLLP6Z 2€9'c9e GOY ¥9¢€ 182°0/6 uer
Ge9'/0LC 88 06£/ ¥2z2'02 9€6 06¢ ¥81°/62 86£29¢ GLr'626 J9(Qg
/¥/°066C 1400 09069 269/ 202606 8v8°/0v £6GC2r 80r 601} AON
98668’z 1222°¢ G/28¢ 16169 L0v°€¥8 9¥8'68¢ G61 '86¢€ GreeLLL 390
8¥0'616°C r9e'c ezL'ey 280/ 12921/ 18122y 089 '80% /¥G'66L°}L des
£0/082° £ec'e 81/'6¢ 6££c8 6v+ 0S8 /18009 L09°/G¥ vz Gre‘L bny
991846 G8r'l G69°LZ 20969 9.68¢/ 0/0°0¢¥ 8c9'zey 09.°€92°L mnr

sjejo] auifall4 Syled  JUBWIUIBAOLS)  [eLnsnpul  [elddewiwion juswyedy Ajwe- ajbuls

§L0Z-¥LOZ uoneayIsseln Ag abesq Joem [enuuy

<)

=




éﬁmssw%
S 2, JOHN CHIANG
£\ E TREASURER
4;1 S STATE OF CALIFORNIA o

PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Quarter Ending 12/31/14
B Apportionment Rate:  0.25%
03/16/15 0.28 0.27 207 Earnings Ratio:  0.00000696536180771
03/17/15 0.28 0.27 207 Fair Value Factor:  0.99998038
03/18/15 0.27 0.27 203 Daily: 0.26%
03/19/15 0.27 0.27 201 Quarter To Date:  0.26%
03/20/15 0.27 0.27 203 Average Life: 200
03/21/15 0.27 0.27 203
03/22/15 0.27 0.27 203
03/23/15 0.27 0.27 197
03/24/15 0.27 0.27 200 PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields
03/25/15 0.27 0.27 200
03/26/15 0.27 0.27 195 FEB 2015 0.266%
03/27/15 0.27 0.27 196 JAN 2015 0.262%
03/28/15 0.27 0.27 196 DEC 2014 0.267%
03/29/15 0.27 0.27 196

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

Pooled Money Investment Account
Portfolio Composition
$58.1 billion
2/28/15

Loans
5.62%

Commercial Paper
9.20%

Time Deposits

9.07%
Treasuries
50.63%
CDs/BNs
17.13%

Agargil/fs Mortgages
’ 0.17%




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of March 31, 2015

Ending balance as of February 27, 2015

RABOBANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Water Receipts

Interest Earned

Interest Earned

LAIF FUND

CAMP FUND

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT

$9,839,464.19

Beginning Balance 115,443.68
71,004.46
Miscellaneous Receipts 812.63
Moss Landing Zone 3- MRWPCA Fees 29,117.33
1.95

Expenses (Checks Written) (81,819.66)
Misc Revenue Over or Short (0.11)
Credit Card Fees (172.44)
Ending Balance for General Fund 134,387.84

RABOBANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND

Beginning Balance 64,704.64
New Deposits (opened accounts) 360.00
1.15

Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts (495.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 64,570.79
Beginning Balance 7,040,774.19
Ending Balance for LAIF Fund 7,040,774.19
Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improvements Account 112,701.30
Monthly Interest Earned 6.28
Ending Balance for CAMP Fund 112,707.58
Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 222,961.68
Monthly Interest Earned 12.42
Ending Balance for CAMP Fund 222,974.10
Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account Balance Forward 2,282,878.70
Income Distribution 1,478.68
Unrealized GAIN (Loss) 2,268.47
Ending Balance for CalTRUST Medium-Term Fund 2,286,625.85

[New Balance as of March 31, 2015 9,862,040.35 |




List of Checks for March 2015

Date  Number Name Memo Amount
General Fund Checking
03/05/2015 22471 ACWA/JPIA Annual Property Insurance $ 4,619.00
03/05/2015 22472 Aramark Uniforms Services, Inc. Operators Uniforms & Mats $ 166.29
03/05/2015 22473 AT&T Local Telephone Service Lines $ 247.47
03/05/2015 22474 California Water Service Co. Water Service for Moro Cojo Lift Stations $ 75.89
03/05/2015 22475 CalPERS - Health Benefits Employees Medical Benefits $ 8,543.44
03/05/2015 22476 Carmel Marina Corporation Bi-Monthly Waste Disposal Fees $ 29.65
03/05/2015 22477 Castroville Auto Parts Parts and Supplies $ 193.07
03/05/2015 22478 Castroville Tire & Rim Tire Maintenance for Vehicles $ 106.00
03/05/2015 22479 Conte's Generator Service Lift Station Repair & Maintenance $ 1,146.24
03/05/2015 22480 Geiger General Fund-Order Box of Checks $ 214.87
03/05/2015 22481 Lidia Santos: Travel Expense CSDA Seminar/San Diego: Airfare $ 163.20
continued (IRS Rate 57.5) Mileage to and from San Jose Airport $ 67.85
continued (Wed-Friday) Airport Parking, Car Rental & Meals $ 220.63
03/05/2015 22482 Miguel Garcia Cellular Phone Reimbursement Exp $ 25.00
03/05/2015 22483 Monterey Bay Analytical Water Testing Fees $ 361.00
03/05/2015 22484 Sherriff's Department Annual Alarm Permit Fee $ 30.00
03/05/2015 22485 Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss  Legal Fees $ 696.00
03/05/2015 22486 NCRPD Well Site Maintenance $ 243.07
03/05/2015 22487 Office Depot, Inc. Office Supplies $ 68.84
03/05/2015 22488 Pacific Gas & Electric Well Sites $ 4,958.27
continued Office $ 273.20
continued Street Lights $ 3,755.54
03/05/2015 22489 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,341.81
22490-
03/05/2015 22495 District Employees' Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 10,740.68
03/05/2015 22496 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 1,043.03
03/05/2015 22497 PERS -Employees' Contribution  Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,183.44
03/05/2015 22498 VALIC-Employees' Contribution  Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 1,315.00
03/05/2015 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment  Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 5,507.68
03/05/2015 22499 Redshift Internet Service DSL Service $ 55.99
03/05/2015 22500 Rabobank Visa-Eric Project Management Workshop-Eric $ 159.00
continued New Tires for Crane Truck $ 759.79
03/05/2015 22501 Rabobank Visa-Lidia Operator Cellular Phones $ 105.29
continued Monthly Website Fees $ 114.95
continued CSDA Seminar/2 Nights: Hotel & Meal ~ § 378.18
03/05/2015 22502 Rabobank Visa-Roberto Chain Saw and Supplies $ 405.96
continued Motors for Chlorinators at Well Sites $ 337.50
continued Zone 1 Sewer Supplies $ 169.20
03/19/2015 22503 ACWA/JPIA Employee Dental/Vision/EAP $ 1,088.79
03/19/2015 22504 Adriana Melgoza 3-17-2015 Board Meeting $ 100.00
03/19/2015 22505 Aramark Uniforms Services, Inc. Operator Uniforms & Mats $ 233.09
03/19/2015 22506 Betty MacMillan 3-17-2015 Board Meeting $ 100.00
03/19/2015 22507 Casner Exterminating, Inc. Termite Services for District Office $ 1,295.00
03/19/2015 22508 Castroville Auto Parts Parts and Supplies $ 17.39
03/19/2015 22509 Castroville Hardware Parts and Supplies $ 1,198.35




Date Number Name
03/19/2015 22510 CCSD Petty Cash
continued
continued
continued

03/19/2015 22511 Chevron and Texaco Business
03/19/2015 22512 CWEA
03/19/2015 22513 David Lewis
03/19/2015 22514 Pacific Gas & Electric
continued
continued
03/19/2015 22515 PERS-Employer Contribution
03/19/2015 22516 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power
03/19/2015 22517 Principal Life Group
03/19/2015 22518 Rich Guillen Associates
03/19/2015 22519 Ronald J. Stefani
03/19/2015 22520 SDRMA
03/19/2015 22521 Shape Inc.
03/19/2015 22522 Silvestre Montejano
03/19/2015 22523 Sprint
03/19/2015 22524 Wildan Financial Services
22525-
03/19/2015 22530 District Employees'
03/19/2015 22531 EDD
03/19/2015 22532 PERS -Employees' Contribution
03/19/2015 22533 VALIC-Employees' Contribution
03/20/2015 22534 Pacific Gas & Electric
03/23/2015 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment
Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

03/31/2015 3610 Juan Guzman
03/31/2015 3611 Manuel Davalos
03/31/2015 3612 Gustavo Sanchez
03/31/2015 3613 Alise Ramirez
03/31/2015 3614 Selene Munoz
03/31/2015 3615 Jesse Paulsell
03/31/2015 3616 Leonardo Vasquez
03/31/2015 3617 Castroville CSD
03/31/2015 3618 Castroville CSD
Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo
Eric-Rotary- 8 Meetings
Postage for Mailings
Board Meetings Snacks
Disposal Fees/Storm Drains
Fuel for Vehicles
Sanitation Conference/Eric
3/17/2015 Board Meeting
Steel Garage
Lift Stations-Zone 1 Castroville
Lift Stations- Zone 3 Moss Landing
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Postage for Meter & Meter Rental
Employees’ Life Insurance
Administration of Well 5 Grant
3-17-2015 Board Meeting
Quarterly Workers Comp Premium
Parts for Del Monte Lift Stations
3-17-2015 Board Meeting
Long Distance Telephone Service
Administration of Assessment Bond

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp

Lift Stations- Zone 2 Moro Cojo etc.
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
March Closures
March Closures

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

P PP P B PP PP

Amount

144.00
12.05
33.33
15.00
547.68
475.00
100.00
35.80
279.45
727.36
1,341.81
1,477.90
89.55
105.00
100.00
2,274.00
371.27
100.00
41.93
250.00

10,276.13
966.01
1,183.44
1,315.00
468.37
5,234.94
81,819.66

45.66
45.93
20.13
8.10
48.06
5.89
42.51
218.72
60.00
495.00




Year 2015 Calendar — United States

1of1l

W, ®

fmecnadate.com

http://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/custom.html?year=2015&count...

Calendar for year 2015 (United States)

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 .21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 838 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

2 67 8 9 1011
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

4:0 13:0 20:@ 26:© 3:011:0 18:@ 25:0 5:013:0 20:@ 27:©
April May June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2834 482 12034 56

3 45 6 7 89
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

708 901 42043
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

4 5 6 7 8 910
1 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

4:011:0 18:@ 25:0 3:011:0 18.@ 25:© 2.0 9:0 16:@® 24:©
July August September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 1 1. 2 3 4.5
5 6 7 8 910M1{|2 3 4 5 6 7 8||6 7 8 9 1011 12
12 13 14 15 16 17 18|/ 9 10 11 12 13 14 15| {13 14 15 16 17 18 19
19 20 21 22 23 24 25| ({16 17 18 19 20 21 22| ({20 21 22 23 24 25 26
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29| (27 28 29 30
30 31
1:.080 15:@ 24:0 31:0 6:D 14:@ 22:0 29:0 50 13:@21:0 27.0
October November December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 1 2 34 5 6 7 qid 020 AT b

8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 1920 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

6 7 8 .9 10711 42
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Feb 16 Presidents' Day
May 25 Memorial Day

Jan 19 Martin Luther King Day Jul4  Independence Day
| Sep 7 Labor Day
| Oct 12 Columbus Day (Most regions) |

40 12:@ 20:0 27.0 3:0 11:@ 19:0 25:0 3:011:@ 18:0 25:0
Holidays:
Jan1 New Year's Day | Jul 3 'Independence Day' observed | Nov 11 Veterans Day

Nov 26 Thanksgiving Day

. Dec 25 Christmas Day

Copyright © Time and Date AS 1995-2015. All rights reserved.

e
Sty

4/9/2015 11:37 AM




